The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday,
October 2, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West
Jefferson Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public
business as indicated on the following agenda.

TAB

A WO

TIME
9:50

10:00

10:05

10:20

10:40

10:50

11:20

11:45

DESCRIPTION

Agenda Work Session

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for September 18, 2017 .... 3
Approval of Closed Session Minutes for September 18, 2017

Approval of Agenda for October 2, 2017 .........ccccovevviveieeieenne, 64
Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator

1) Ad Valorem Tax APPealsS........cccovviiiririinieieieiese e 66
2) Appeal of late list Penalties-Matt Glover .............c.ccccovevevneenee. 68
Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance OffiCer .........cccoovvninininnencicsenien
1) Trillium Health RESOUICES.........cccviiiiiiiieieeeee e 75
2) Copy Pro Lease Agreement.........cccecveveeveiieseerieseese e s 78
3) West Fraser Wastewater Project Budget Ordinance................. 86
4) Budget Amendments FY 16-17 ......ccccoooviviiniiieneienene s 90
5) Budget Amendments FY 17-18........ccccooviiieienenineseseeee 95

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager
Management Matters

Citizens/Board Comments

Closed Session
G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(5)

Closed Session
G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)

Adjourn



NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Date: 10-2-2017
Agenda Tab Number: 1
Agenda Time: 10:00 am

Presenter and/or Subject Matter:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for September 18, 2017

Komita Hendricks



1 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for September 18, 2017

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
REGULAR SESSION
September 18, 2017

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on September
18, 2017, with the following present: Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, Charles Tyner, Geneva
Faulkner, and Robert Carter.

Others Present: Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, Leslie Edwards, Nathan Pearce, and Komita
Hendricks

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to enter into Closed
Session for G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3) and G.S. 143-318.11 (5). Question Called: All present
voting yes. Motion carried.

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order.

Agenda Work Session:

A work session was held to discuss today’s agenda items. Chairman Carter called upon County
Manager, Kimberly Turner, for input. Ms. Turner had no changes. Chairman Carter called upon
Commissioners for input. Commissioners had no changes.

Reqular Session:

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when citizens
could make comments. Chairman Carter gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes for August 31, 2017:

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Charles Tyner to approve the Special
Meeting Minutes for August 31, 2017. Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion
carried

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for August 31, 2017:

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Closed
Session Minutes for August 31, 2017. Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion
carried.

Approval of Reqgular Session Minutes for September 6, 2017:




A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Regular
Session Minutes for September 6, 2017. Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion
carried.

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for September 6, 2017:

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Closed
Session Minutes for September 6, 2017. Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion
carried.

Approval of Agenda for September 18, 2017:

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the agenda
for September 18, 2017 with no changes. Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion
carried.

Public Hearing- Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP):

Chairman Carter recessed the regular session to go into a Public Hearing.

Mrs. Joslyn Debraux-Reagor, Office on Aging Director, stated that the purpose of the public
hearing is to receive and hear public comments in reference to the ROAP Grant Application for
Fiscal Year 2017-2018. Mrs. Reagor stated the total amount of the grant was $123,890.00.
Mrs. Reagor noted that no local match is required from the county for the funds.

Chairman Carter called for Commissioners comments.

None were heard.

Chairman Carter called for public comments.

None were heard.

Chairman Carter closed the Public Hearing to enter into regular session.

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve

Northampton County Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) Grant Application for Fiscal
Year 2017-2018. Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion carried.




Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) Application MOU:

Mrs. Joslyn Reagor, Office on Aging Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of
the Memorandum of Understanding with Choanoke Public Transportation Authority for FY
2017-2018.

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Geneva Faulkner that the Board
approves the Memorandum of Understanding with Choanoke Public Transportation Authority.
Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion carried.

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE
HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:




DECISION PAPER

TO: The Northampton County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Office on Aging
DATE: September 18, 2017

REFERENCE: Rural Operating Assistance Program Application

PURPOSE:
To obtain the Board's approval of the Northampton County Rural Operating
Assistance Program (ROAP) Grant Application FY 2017-2018.

FACTS:

1. The Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) consolidates the Elderly and Disabled
Transportation Assistance Program, Rural General Public Transportation Program and
Work Transitional-Employment Program into one application

2. Northampton County has been allocated $58,961.00 for Elderly and Disabled
Transportation Program, $7,323.00 for the Employment program and $57,606.00 for
Rural General Public Transportation through the North Carolina Department of
Transportation. This years' amount is the same as last year's.

3. No local match is required for Northampton County.

4. Choanoke Publiic Transportation Authority (CPTA) has applied for the Rural General
Public funds and Aging has applied for the Work First Transitional-Employment funding.

5. Itisthe responsibility of the Northampton County Office on Aging Financial Advisory
Board to recommend allocations and Service Providers for the elderly and Disabled
Transportation funding. (Attachment 1).

Di on:

The Elderly and Disabled Transportation Assistance Program provide transportation to seniors
and disabled residents. The Employment program provides operating assistance for general
public employment transportation needs. The Rural General Public Program provides




transportation services to individuals who are not human services agency clients. The Office on
Aging Financial Advisory Board has prioritized transportation needs as medical, multipurpose,
nutrition, education, employment and social, recreational for the elderly and Disabled
Transportation Assistance Program.

Conclusion:

Approval of the Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) applicants and recommended
allocations will allow Northampton County to submit the grant application and thereby,
continuing transportation services.

Recommendation:
That the Board of County Commissioners approve the Rural Operating Assistance Program

Application and recommended allocations as identified in Attachment 1,

Respectively submitted,

Joslyn Debraux-Reagor, Director




Attachment 1
ROAP FY 2017-2018

Elderly and Disabled Transportation Assistance Program

Provider Funding

J. W. Faison Senior Center $38,961.00

Roanoke Valley Adult Day 20,000.00
$58,961.00

Employment transportation program

Provider Funding
Aging $7,323.00
Rural General Public Transportation Program

Provider Funding
CPTA $57,606.00

Total Allocated amouNt.......ccieviiiiiesssainns $123,890.00




Coordination:

Kimberly Jurner, Col Manager
Concur com:
Non-Concur:




10

DECISION PAPER
TO: The Northampton County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Office on Aging
DATE: September 18, 2017

REFERENCE: Rural Operating Assistance Program Application MOU

PURPOSE:
To obtain the Board’s approval of the Choanoke Public Transportation Authority
Memorandum of Understanding FY 2017-2018.

FACTS:

1. The director of transportation has the Memorandum of Understanding in place to be
able to transfer money if needed from one county to the other; in the event
Nerthampton County go over or need to provide services when the provider run out of
allocated money for services provided.

Discussion:

The Elderly and Disabled Transportation Assistance Program provide transportation to seniors
and disabled residents. The Employment program provides operating assistance for general
public employment transportation needs. The Rural General Public Program provides
transportation services to individuals who are not human services agency clients. The Office on
Aging Financial Advisory Board has prioritized transportation needs as medical, multipurpose,
nutrition, education, employment and social, recreational for the elderly and Disabled
Transportation Assistance Program,

Conclusion:

Approval of the Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) Memorandum of Understanding
and recommended the Board’s approval.

Recommendation:

That the Board of County Commissioners approves the Memorandum of Understanding with
Choanoke Public Transportation Authority.

Respectively submitted,

4

Joslyn Debraux-Reagor, Director



Memorandum of Understanding
Choanoke Public Transportation Authority

Rural General Public Funds

In accordance with the North Carslina Department of Transportation Rural Operating Assistance
Program (ROAP) State MMM,MMWAmm (CPTA)is
mhumwuumummma—ﬁ-w.w
Trassit System,

Wbu&mﬂ“nm&phﬂhmd&aﬂowhgwuﬂu(luﬂe,mw-ﬁ
Northampton), Choasoke Public Transportation Authority will have the need to transfer funds
from one County to anether due to the trassportation service demands,

Date
County Manager
Rl Sduzidy oate_Q 8|7
County Finance

m Date %’ ““ l

CPTA Transportation Director

11



Coordination:

Kimberly Turner, County Manager
Concur; ;
Concur withjcomments?

Non-Concur:

Leslie E , ;oun Finance Director
Concur:

Concur with comments:
Non-Concur:

Joslyn Debraux-Reagar, Office on Aging Director
Concur: A %
Concur with tomments:

Non-Concur:

12




13

Healthy Start Medical Transport Contract:

Ms. Karen Lee, Recidivism Reduction Services Director, appeared before the Board to obtain
approval of the contract between Healthy Start Medical Transport and Northampton County
Recidivism. Mrs. Lee stated that rates are $12.00 for a 15-mile radius and $15.00 for a 25-mile
radius one way.

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch that the Board approve
the contract between Healthy Start Medical Transport and Northampton County Recidivism to
provide transportation services to offenders in Halifax County. Question Called: All present
voting yes. Motion carried.

Coastal Plains Development Group, LLC:

Ms. Karen Lee, Recidivism Reduction Services Director, appeared before the Board to obtain
approval of a Lease Agreement for Bertie County offices between Coastal Plains Development
Group, LLC and Northampton Recidivism Reduction Services.

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene that the Board approve
the proposed contract between Coastal Plains Development Group, LLC and Northampton
Recidivism Reduction Services. Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion carried.

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE
HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:




14

DECISION PAPER
To: Northampton County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Northampton County Recidivism Reduction Services
DATE: September 8, 2017
Re: Healthy Start Medical Transport
Purpose:

The purpaose of this decision paper is to request the Board of Commissioner’s appraval of the contract
between Healthy Start Medical Transportation and Northampton County's Recidivism Reduction
Services.

Facts:
1. The Northampton RRS is in need of public transportation services to transport offenders in
Halifax County. Medical Transport is proposing to provide transportation to offenders in Halifax
County for the rate of $12.00 for a 15-mile radius and $15.00 for a 25-mile radius one way.,
2. The proposed renewal contract was sent to Scott Mckellar, County Attorney, for review,

DISCUSSION

Northampton County’s RRS is mandated by North Carolina Department of Public Safety Rehabilitative
Programs and Services Division to provide transportation to offenders that participate in the Recidivism
Reduction Services Program. Medical Transport is available and willing to provide transportation for
offenders participating in the RRRS program. Northampten RRS has a $109,009.65 grant to provide
services to offenders in Halifax County.

RECOMMENDATION

The Northampton County Recidivism Reduction Services recommends that the Board of Commissioners
approve the contract with Healthy Start Medical Transport to provide transportation services to
offenders in Halifax County.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Lee, Director
Recidivism Reduction Services



COORDINATION;
County Manager:

Non-concur

Einance Director:

CoanM&M

Concur with comment
Non-concur,

15



Healthy Start Medical Transportation, Inc.
Agreement for services with
Northampton County

This is an agreement to provide wheelchair, van and non-emergency transportation services
to Northampton County.

Healthy Start Medical Transportation, Inc. herein referred to as Healthy Start, whose home
office is located at 3904 B Airport Drive, Wilson, North Carolina is submitting this
agreement for transportation services for Northampton County, located at ' 108 West
Jefferson Street, Jackson, NC 27845,

Healthy Start proposes to provide wheelchair and van transportation using licensed and
certified vehicle(s), equipment and personnel to Northampton County in accordance with all
applicable requirements of federal, state and/or local laws, rulcs and/or regulations to include

official interpretations of those requirements by the entities that implement and enforce them,

Healthy Start proposes to provide its services in accordance with accepted professional
standards of practice and use only duly licensed, certified or registered transportation
professionals in the performance of these services and propose to provide these services five
hours a day, five days per week.

Healthy Start proposes to respond to all requests for services in a timely manner and provide
accurate and timely documentation for all transports. Northampton County will provide all
requests for wansportation in writing via email or fax. Healthy Start will participate, as
requested, in personnel evaluations and other quality monitoring programs established by
both entities,

Healthy Start will comply with Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Acts of 1964, section
503 and 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and all requirements imposed by or pursuant
to the regulations of the Department of Transportation issued pursuant to these acts,

Healthy Start proposes to prepare and maintain complete and detailed records concerning all
transports receiving services by Healthy Start, in accordance with prudent record keeping
procedures and as required by applicable Federal and State laws, regulations, programs and
guidelines. Each record shall completely and accurately document all services provided to
Northampton County and events concerning each offender and will remain confidential
under the HIPAA act. Healthy Start shall retain the records related to billing, payment and
other records related to this agreement for a period of 3 years from the date of service.

Healthy Start warrants that it is duly licensed and certified and that it will continue to remain
5o throughout the term of this agreement. Healthy Start has all necessary qualifications,
certifications and/or licenses required by federal, state and local laws and regulations to
provide transportation services. Healthy Start will provide a license as requested by the
contracted facility within 30 days of request.

16



Healthy Start conducts criminal background checks, performs random alcohol and drug
testing on all employees. Healthy Start agrees not to hire any employee convicted of any of
the following crimes: theft, sexually deviant behavior, assault and/or battery, abuse of the
elderly, children or vulnerable individuals or other convictions relating to services provided
by Healthy Start. Healthy Start agrees not to hire, and will immediately terminate any
current employee(s), that tested positive for the use of controlled substances and/or alcohol
while working at Healthy Start.

Healthy Start conducts motor vehicle driving history checks annually to verify the
appropriate licenses and ensure safety of all passengers. Healthy Start mandates that driver’s
complete safety driving courses as a continued employment requirement on annual basis,

Healthy Start agrees to maintain general and professional liability insurance in the amount as
required by the laws of this state, but no less than $1,500,000.00 per incident or injury to
persons, $500,000,000 aggregate per year and $1,500,000.00 each occurrence property
damage coverage.

Healthy Start agrees to hold Northampton harmless to any losses, claims, suits, damages,
liabilities and expenses based upon, arising out of or attributable to the negligent
performance or non-performance or their respective obligations under this proposal.

E-Verify. Healthy Start shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of
the North Carolina General Statues. Further, if Healthy Start utilizes a subcontractor,
Healthy Start shall require the subcontractor to comply with the requirements of Article 2 of
Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General Statues.

17



18

Summary

A) Healthy Start proposes to have a minimum of one van available during the scheduled
five-hour work day, five days per week.

B) Healthy Start proposes to conform to all standards set up by the contracted facility model
system and to maintain the vehicle unit(s) at these standards at al] times,

C) Healthy Start proposes that all initial dispatching of calls will be done by Northampton
County communications center after being contacted by contracted facility,

D) Healthy Start proposes to participate in Peer review programs as required by contracted
facility

E) Healthy Start proposes that it will bill on a monthly basis any and all transports to
contracted facility. The payment status of all invoices will be due upon receipt.

F) Healthy Start proposes that if this proposal is accepted then either party may cancel with
a 30-day written notice.

G) Healthy Start proposes that al! scheduled transports be called into to Lead Dispatch on
duty provided no later than 48 hours prior to the appointment, utilizing fnitial
Transportation Request Form

H) Cancellation notice is encouraged to be at minimum 24 hours prior to scheduled pick up
time by offender. Healthy Start will notify Northampton RRS Director of 2 no shows
with any given week. Changes in transportation will be at Northampton RRS Director’s
discretion utilizing Resume or Terminate Transportation Request Form

I) Rates for transport services are listed below. Rates are subject to change based on the
current market demand and fuel costs. All rate changes will be communicated in writing
with a 14-day notice.

RATES:
15-mile County seat $12 One Way
25-mile or more radius $ 15 One Way

Biiaad Loosds: Dace

Lacemond Banks
CEO
Healthy Start Medical Transportation, Inc.

Northampton County

This Instrument has been In the manner a8
hmu1wmm.mm'

Finance Officer



DECISION PAPER
To: Northampton County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Narthampton County Recidivism Reduction Services
DATE: September 8, 2017
Re: Coastal Plains Development Group, LLC
Purpose:

The purpose of this decision paper is to request the Board of Commissioner’s approval of the Lease
Agreement for Bertie County offices between Coastal Plains Development Group, LLC and Northampton
Recidivism Reduction Services.

Facts;

1. The Northampton Recidivism Reduction Services is in need of office and classroom space in
Bertie County to provide services for offenders. The Recidivism Reduction Services receive
$33,379.07 yearly from North Carolina Department of Pubiic Safety Rehabilitative Programs and
Services Division to provide Cognitive Behavioral Services to offenders In Bertie County.

2. Coastal Plains Development Group, LLC has office space avallable for rent at the rate of $400.00
per month,

3. The proposed MOA was sent to Scott Mckellar, County Attorney, for review.

DI SSION

Northampton County’s RRS has been providing services in the conference room of the Community
Corrections {Probation Office) for the last 5 years. Northampton RRS has not been able to provide all of
the required services to offenders because of the limited space. Northampton RRS has been looking for
office and classroom space for 5 years and Coastal Plains Development Group, LLC has space available at
this time.

RECOMMENDATION

The Northampton County Recidivism Reduction Services recommends that the Commissioners approve
the proposed contract between Northampton's County Recidivism Reduction Services and Coastal Plains
Development Group, LLC.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Lee, Director
Recidivism Reduction Services

19




COORDINATION:
County Manager;

Concuroginn) ] ﬁJ_A»/—

Concur with comme

Noen-concur

Finance Director:

:
concor L4 Lie X Sdiomid

Concur with comment

Non-concur

20




THIS COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT, including any and all addenda attached hereto {"Lease”),
is by and between Coastal Piains Development Group, LLC, a Noerth Carolina Limited Liabllity
Company (“Landlord”), whose address is P.O. Box 2085, Wake Forest, NC 27588, and
Northampton County, a North Carolina Body Politic and Corparate (*T enant”}), whose address is
100 West Jefferson Street, Jackson, NC 27845,

For and in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

PREMISES/PROPERTY {Note: In this paragraph, Premises is the actual space being leased and
Property is the broader site/location of the Premises.)

1, (a) Landlord leases unto Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases and takes upon the terms and
conditions which hereinafter appear, those certain premises being three (3) rear office suites
located at 126 Granville Street, Windsor, Bertie County, North Carolina 27893 (the “Premises”),
which is a part of 3 building or buildings located at the Property (defined below),

(b) The Premises is located at 126 Granville Street, Windsor, Bertie County, North Carolina and is
more particularly described in Deed Book 819, Page 353, Bertie County Registry (the “Property”).

All facilities furnished at the Property and designated for the general use, in common, of
occupants of the Property and their invitees, agents or employees, including Tenant hereunder,
including but not limited to parking areas, streets, driveways, sidewalks, canopies, roadways,
loading platforms, shelters, ramps, landscaped areas, exterior water faucets, irrigation systems,
exterior lighting fixtures, signs and other facilities whether of a similar or dissimilar nature
(“Common Areas”) shall at all times be subject to the exclusive control and management of
Landlord, and Landlord shall have the right from time to time to change the area, level, location
and arrangement of the Common Areas and to restrict parking by tenants and their employees
to employee parking areas, to make Rules and Regulations (as herein defined) and do such things
from time to time as in Landlord’s reasonable discretion may be necessary regarding the
Common Areas.

Tenant shall also have a non-exclusive right, in common with other tenants at the Property, to
the use of the Common Areas at the Property, subject to the terms hereof,

TERM

2.The term of this Lease shall commence on September 1, 2017 ("Lease Commencement Date”),
and shall end at 11:59 p.m. (based upon the time at the locale of the Premises) on August 31,
2018, unless sooner terminated as herein provided. The first Lease Year Anniversary shall be the
date twelve (12} calendar months after the first day of the first full month immediately following

21




the Lease Commencement Date and successive Lease Year Anniversaries shall be the date twelve
(12) calendar months from the previous Lease Year Anniversary.

X If this box is checked, Tenant shall have the option of renewing this Lease, upon written notice
given to Landlord at least ninety (90} days prior to the end of the then expiring term of this Lease,
for one (1) additional term of one (1) year each.

RENTAL

3. Beginning on October 1, 2017 (“Rent Commencement Date”), Tenant agrees to pay Landlord
(or its Agent as directed by Landlord), without notice, demand, deduction or set off, an annual
rental of $4,800.00, payable in equal monthly instaliments of $400.00, in advance on the first day
of each calendar month during the term hereof. Upon execution of this Lease, Tenant shall pay
to Landlord the first monthly installment of rent due hereunder. Rental for any period during the
term hereof which is less than one month shall be the pro-rated portion of the monthly
installment of rental due, based upon a 30 day month.

2 this box is checked, the annual rental payable hereunder (and accordingly the monthly
installments) shall be adjusted every one (1) Lease Year Anniversary by 2.0% over the amount
then payable hereunder. In the event renewal of this Lease is provided for in paragraph 2 hereof
and effectively exercised by Tenant, the rental adjustments provided herein shall apply to the
term of the Lease so renewed.

X If this box is checked, Tenant shall pay all rental to Landlord’s Agent at the following address:
P.0. Box 2085, Wake Forest, NC 27588,

LATE CHARGES

4, If Landlord fails to receive full rental payment within fifteen (15) days after it becomes due,
Tenant shall pay Landlord, as additional rental, a late charge equal to 12.5% of the overdue
amount or $50.00 whichever is greater, plus any actual bank fees incurred for dishonored
payments. The parties agree that such a late charge represents a fair and reasonable estimate of
the cost Landlord will incur by reason of such late payment.

SECURITY DEPOSIT

S. Upon the execution of this Lease, Tenant shall deposit with Landlord the sum of $400.00 as 2
security deposit which shall be held by Landlord as security for the full and faithful performance
by Tenant of each and every term, covenant and condition of this Lease. The security deposit
does not represent payment of and Tenant shall not presume application of same as payment of
the last monthly installment of rental due under this Lease. Landlord shall have no obligation to
segregate or otherwise account for the security deposit except as provided in this paragraph 5.
If any of the rental or other charges or sums payable by Tenant shall be over-due and unpaid or
should payments be made by Landlord on behalf of Tenant, or should Tenant fail to perform any
of the terms of this Lease, then Landlord may, at its option, appropriate and apply the security

22




deposit, or so much thereof as may be necessary, to compensate toward the payment of the
rents, charges or other sums due from Tenant, or towards any loss, damage or expense sustained
by Landlord resulting from such default on the part of the Tenant; and in such event Tenant upon
demand shall restore the security deposit to the amount set forth above in this paragraph 5. In
the event Tenant furnishes Landlord with proof that all utility bills and other bills of Tenant
related to the Premises have been paid through the date of Lease termination, and performs all
of Tenant's other obligations under this Lease, the security deposit shall be returned to Tenant
within sixty (60) days after the date of the expiration or sooner termination of the term of this
Lease and the surrender of the Premises by Tenant in compliance with the provisions of this
Lease,

UTILITY BILLS/SERVICE CONTRACTS

6. Landlord and Tenant agree that utility bills and service contracts (“Service Obligations”) for the
Premises shall be paid by the party indicated below as to each Service Obligation. Where a Service
Obligation is allocated to Tenant, Tenant shall not be responsible for such service as to any
Common Area and such responsibility shall be limited to the Premises (Tenant space). In each
instance, the party undertaking responsibility for payment of a Service Obligation covenants that
they will pay the applicable bills prior to delinquency. The responsibility to pay for a Service
Obligation shall include all metering, hook-up fees or other miscellaneous charges associated
with establishing, installing and maintaining such utility or contract in said party’s name. Within
thirty (30) days of the Lease Commencement Date, Tenant shall provide Landlord with a copy of
any requested Tenant Service Obligation information.

Service Obligations Landlord Tenant Not Applicable
Sewer/Septic
Water
Electric

Gas
Telephone

HVAC (Service Contract)

Elevator

Security System

Fiber Optic
Janitor/Cieaning
Trash/Dumpster
Landscaping/Maintenance
Sprinkler System

Pest Control

olojclqiqlojolo|olglo|o|qir|]

olgje(olojqlo|glojolqlo|olo|o
o|olgio|olo|glo|Ro|oiqie|o|o

23




Landlord shall not be liable for injury to Tenant’s business or loss of income therefrom or for
damage that may be sustained by the person, merchandise or personal property of Tenant, its
employees, agents, invitees or contractors or any other person in or about the Premises, caused
by or resulting from fire, steam, electricity, gas, water or rain, which may leak or flow from or
into any part of the Premises, or from the breakage, leakage, obstruction or other defects of any
utility installations, air conditioning system or ather components of the Premises or the Property,
except to the extent that such damage or loss is caused by Landlord’s gross negligence or wiliful
misconduct. Landlord represents and warrants that with respect to the heating, ventilation and
air conditioning system(s) and utility installations existing as of the Lease Commencement Date
shall be in good order and repair. Subject to the provisions of this paragraph 6, Landlord shall not
be liable in damages or otherwise for any discontinuance, failure or interruption of service to the
Premises of utilities or the heating, ventilation and air conditioning system(s) and Tenant shall
have no right to terminate this Lease or withhold rental because of the same,

PERMITTED USES

7. The permitted use of the Premises shall be; Group Counseling (“Permitted Use”). The Premises
shall be used and wholly occupied by Tenant solely for the purposes of conducting the Permitted
Use, and the Premises shall not be used for any other purposes unless Tenant obtains Landlord’s
prior written approval of any change in use. Landlord makes no representation or warranty
regarding the suitability of the Premises for or the legality (under zoning or other applicable
ordinances) of the Permitted Use for the Premises, provided however, that Landlord does
represent that it has no contractual cbligations with other parties which will materially interfere
with or prohibit the Permitted Use of Tenant at the Premises. At Tenant's sole expense, Tenant
shall procure, maintain and make available for Landlord’s inspection from time to time any
governmental license(s) or permit(s) required for the proper and lawful conduct of Tenant’s
business in the Premises. Tenant shall not cause or permit any waste to occur in the Premises
and shall not overload the floor, or any mechanical, electrical, plumbing or utility systems serving
the Premises, Tenant shall keep the Premises, and every part thereof, in a clean and wholesome
condition, free from any objectionable noises, loud music, objectionable oedors or nuisances.

TAXES, INSURANCE AND COMMON AREA AND PROPERTY OPERATING EXPENSES

8. Landlord shall pay all taxes {including but not limited to, ad valorem taxes, special assessments
and any other governmental charges) on the Property, shall procure and pay for such commercial
general liability, broad form fire and extended and special perils insurance with respect to the
Property as Landlord in its reasonable discretion may deem appropriate and shall maintain and
operate the Common Areas and the Property, Tenant shall be solely responsible for insuring
Tenant's personal and business property and for paying any taxes or governmental assessments
levied thereon. Tenant shall have no responsibility to reimburse Landlord for taxes, insurance or
Cemmon Areas and Property operating expenses.

24




INSURANCE; WAIVER; INDEMNITY

9. {a) During the term of this Lease, Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability insurance
coverage (occurrence coverage) with broad form contractual liability coverage and with coverage
limits of not less than $100,000.00 combined single limit, per occurrence, specifically including
liguor liability insurance covering consumption of alcohalic beverages by customers of Tenant
should Tenant choose to sell alcoholic beverages. Such policy shall insure Tenant’s performance
of the indemnity provisions of this Lease, but the amount of such insurance shall not limit
Tenant’s liability nor relieve Tenant of any obligation hereunder. All policies of insurance
provided for herein shall name as “additional insureds” Landlord, Landlord's Agent, all
mortgagees of Landlord and such other individuals or entities as Landlord may from time to time
designate upon written notice to Tenant. Tenant shall provide to Landlord, at least thirty (30)
days prior to expiration, certificates of insurance to evidence any renewal or additional insurance
procured by Tenant. Tenant shall provide evidence of all insurance required under this Lease to
Landlord prior to the Lease Commencement Date,

(b} Landlord (for itseif and its insurer) waives any rights, including rights of subrogation, and
Tenant (for itself and its insurer) waives any rights, including rights of subrogation, each may have
against the other for compensation of any loss or damage occasioned to Landlord or Tenant
arlsing from any risk generally covered by the “all risks” insurance required to be carried by
Landlord and Tenant. The foregoing waivers of subrogation shall be operative only so long as
available in the State of North Carolina. The foregoing waivers shall be effective whether or not
the parties maintain the insurance required to be carried pursuant to this Lease.

{c) Except as otherwise provided in paragraph 9{b), Tenant indemnifies Landlord for damages
proximately caused by the negligence or wrongful conduct of Tenant and Tenant's employees,
agents, invitees or contractors, Except as otherwise provided in paragraph 9(b), Landlord
indemnifies Tenant for damages proximately caused by the negligence or wrongful conduct of
Landlord and Landlord’s employees, agents, invitees or contractors, The indemnity provisions in
this paragraph 9 covers personal injury and property damage and shall bind the employees,
agents, invitees or contractors of Landlord and Tenant (as the case may be). The Indemnity
obligations in this paragraph 9 shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease.

REPAIRS BY LANDLORD

10. Landlord agrees to keep in good repair the roof, foundation, structural supports, exterior
walls {exclusive of all glass and exclusive of all exterior doors) of the Premises and the Common
Areas of the Property (including all capital replacements thereof), except repairs rendered
necessary by the negligence or intentional wrongful acts of Tenant, its employees, agents,
invitees or contractors. Tenant shall promptly report in writing to Landlord any defective
condition known to it which Landlord is required to repair and failure to report such conditions
shall make Tenant responsible to Landlord for any liability incurred by Landlord by reason of such
conditions.

25




REPAIRS BY TENANT

11. (a) Tenant accepts the Premises in their present condition and as suited for the Permitted
Use and Tenant’s intended purposes. Tenant, throughout the initial term of this Lease, and any
extension or renewal thereof, at its expense, shall maintain in good order and repair the Premises
(except those repairs expressly reguired to be made by landlord hereunder), specifically
inciuding but not limited to all light bulb and ballast replacements, plumbing fixtures and systems
repairs within the Premises and water heater repairs. Tenant further agrees that it shall not use
the Common Areas for storage or for the disposal of refuse or any other material. Tenant shall
use only licensed contractors for repairs where such license is required. Landlord shall have the
right to approve the contractor as to any repairs in excess of $5,000.00.

X If this box Is checked, Landlord, at its expense, shall maintain the heating, ventilation and air
conditioning system(s) serving the Premises in good order and repair, including but not limited
to replacement of parts, compressors, air handling units and heating units.

(b) Tenant agrees to return the Premises to Landlord at the expiration or prior termination of this
Lease, in as good condition and repair as on the Lease Commencement Date, natural wear and
tear, damage by storm, fire, lightning, earthquake or other casualty alone excepted. Tenant,
Tenant's employees, agents, invitees or contractors shall take no action which may void any
manufacturers or installers warranty with relation to the Premises or the Property. Tenant shall
indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from any liability, claim, demand or cause of action arising
on account of Tenant's breach of the provisions of this paragraph 11.

ALTERATIONS

12, Tenant shall not make any alterations, additions, or improvements to the Premises without
Landlord’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned
or delayed. Tenant shall promptly remove any alterations, additions, or improvements
constructed in violation of this paragraph 12 upon Landlord’s written request. All approved
alterations, additions, and improvements will be accomplished in a good and workmanlike
manner, in conformity with all applicable laws and regulations, and by a contractor approved by
Landlord, free of any liens or encumbrances. Landlord may require Tenant to remove any
alterations, additions or improvements (whether or not made with Landlord’s consent) at the
termination of the Lease and to restore the Premises to its prior condition, all at Tenant’s
expense. All alterations, additions and improvements which Landlord has not required Tenant to
remove shall become Landlord’s property and shall be surrendered to Landlord upon the
termination of this Lease, except that Tenant may remove any of Tenant’s machinery, equipment
or trade fixtures which can be removed without materiai damage to the Premises or the Property.
Tenant shall repair, at Tenant’s expense, any damage to the Premises or the Property caused by
the removal of any such machinery, equipment or trade fixtures.

26




DESTRUCTION OF OR DAMAGE TO PREMISES

13, (a} If the Premises are totally destroyed by storm, fire, lightning, earthguake or other casualty,
or damaged to an extent requiring Tenant’s dispossession of the Premises, Landlord and Tenant
shall mutually have the right to terminate this Lease on written notice to Tenant within thirty (30)
days after such destruction and this Lease shall terminate as of the date of such destruction
and/or damage and rental shall be accounted for as between Landlord and Tenant as of that
date.

(b) In the event of any casualty at the Premises during the last one (1) year of the Lease Term,
Landlord and Tenant each shall have the option to terminate this Lease on written notice to the
other of exercise thereof within sixty (60) days after such occurrence.

(c) In the event of reconstruction of the Premises resulting from any casualty or damage where
neither party has elected to terminate the Lease under paragraph 13(b) zbove, Tenant shall
continue the operation of its business in the Premises during any such period to the extent
reasonably practicable from the standpoint of prudent business management, and the obligation
of Tenant to pay annual rental and any other sums due under this Lease shall remain in full force
and effect during the period of reconstruction. The annual rental and other sums due under this
Lease shall be abated proportionately with the degree to which Tenant’s use of the Premises is
impaired, commencing from the date of destruction and continuing during the period of such
reconstruction. Except as otherwise provided in paragraph 9(c), Tenant shall not be entitled to
any compensation or damages from Landlord for loss of use of the whole or any part of the
Premises, Tenant’s personal property, or any inconvenience or annoyance occasioned by such
damage, reconstruction or replacement.

{d) In the event of the termination of this Lease under any of the provisions of this paragraph 13,
both Landlord and Tenant shall be released from any liability or obligation under this Lease arising
after the date of termination, except as otherwise provided for in this Lease.

GOVERNMENTAL ORDERS

14.Tenant, at its own expense, agrees to comply with: (a) any law, statute, ordinance, regulation,
rule, requirement, order, court decision or procedural requirement of any governmental or
quasi-governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Premises, (b) the rules and regulations
of any applicable governmental insurance authority or any similar body, relative to the Premises
and Tenant's activities therein; (c) provisions of or rules enacted pursuant to any private use
restrictions, as the same may be amended from time to time and (d) the Americans with
Disabilities Act {42 U.5.C.S. §12101, et seq.) and the regulations and accessibility guidelines
enacted pursuant thereto, as the same may be amended from time to time, Landlord and Tenant
agree, however, that if in order to comply with such requirements the cost to Tenant shall exceed
asum equal to one (1) year's rent, then Tenant may terminate this Lease by giving written notice
of termination to Landlord in accordance with the terms of this Lease, which termination shall
become effective sixty (60) days after receipt of such notice and which notice shall eliminate the

27




necessity of compliance with such requirements, unless, within thirty {30) days of receiving such
notice, Landlord agrees in writing to be responsible for such compliance, at its own expense, and
commences compliance activity, in which case Tenant's notice given hereunder shall not
terminate this Lease,

CONDEMNATION

15. (a) If the entire Premises shall be appropriated or taken under the power of eminent demain
by any governmental or quasigovernmental authority or under threat of and in lieu of
condemnation (hereinafter, “taken” or “taking”), this Lease shall terminate as of the date of such
taking, and Landlord and Tenant shall have no further liability or obligation arising under this
Lease after such date, except as otherwise provided for in this Lease,

(b) If more than twenty-five percent {25%) of the floor area of the Premises is taken, or if by
reason of any taking of the Property or the Premises, regardless of the amount so taken, the
remainder of the Premises Is not one undivided space or is rendered unusable for the Permitted
Use, either Landlord or Tenant shall have the right to terminate this Lease as of the date the
portion of the Premises of taking of the portion of the Premises or Property so taken, upon giving
notice of such election within thirty (30} days after receipt by Tenant from Landlord of written
notice that said portion of the Premises or the Property have been or will be so taken. In the
avent of such termination, both Landlord and Tenant shall be released from any liability or
obligation under this Lease arising after the date of termination, except as otherwise provided
for in this Lease.

(c) Landlord and Tenant, immediately after learning of any taking, shall give notice thereof to
each other.

(d} If this Lease is not terminated on account of a taking as provided herein above, then Tenant
shall continue to occupy that portion of the Premises not taken and the parties shall proceed as
follows: (i) at Landlord’s cost and expense and as soon as reasonably possible, Landlord shall
restore {or shall cause to be restored) the Premises and/or Property remaining to a complete unit
of like quality and character as existed prior to such appropriation or taking, and (i) the annual
rent provided for in paragraph 3 and other sums due under the Lease shall be reduced on an
equitable basis, taking into account the relative values of the portion taken as compared to the
portion remaining. Tenant walives any statutory rights of termination that may arise because of
any partial taking of the Premises and/or the Property.

{e) Landlord shall be entitled to the entire condemnation award for any taking of the Premises
andfor the Property or any part thereof, Tenant’s right to receive any amounts separately
awarded to Tenant directly from the condemning authority for the taking of its merchandise,
personal property, relocation expenses and/or interests in other than the real property taken
shall not be affected in any manner by the provisions of this paragraph 15, provided Tenant's
award does not reduce or affect Landlord’s award and provided further, Tenant shall have no
claim for the loss of its leasehold estate.

28




ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

16, Tenant shall not assign this Lease or any interest hereunder or sublet the Premises or any
part thereof, or permit the use of the Premises by any party other than the Tenant, without
Landlord’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned
or delayed. Consent to any assignment or sublease shall not impair this provision and all later
assignments or subleases shall be made likewise only on the prior written consent of Landlord,
No sublease or assignment by Tenant shall relieve Tenant of any liability hereunder.

EVENTS OF DEFAULT

17. The happening of any one or more of the following events (hersinafter any one of which may
be referred to as an "Event of Defauit”) during the term of this Lease, or any renewal or extension
thereof, shall constitute a breach of this Lease on the part of the Tenant: (a) Tenant fails to pay
when due the rental or any other monetary obligation as provided for herein; {b}) Tenant
abandons or vacates the Premises; (c) Tenant fails to comply with or abide by and perform any
non-monetary obligation imposed upon Tenant under this Lease within thirty (30) days after
written notice of such breach; (d) Tenant is adjudicated bankrupt; (e) A permanent receiver is
appointed for Tenant’s property and such recelver is not removed within sixty (60) days after
written notice from Landlord to Tenant te obtain such removal; {f) Tenant, either voluntarily or
involuntarlly, takes advantage of any debt or relief proceedings under any present or future law,
whereby the rent or any part thereof is, or is proposed to be, reduced or payment thereof
deferred and such proceeding is not dismissed within sixty (60} days of the filing thereof; (g}
Tenant makes an assignment for benefit of creditors; or (h) Tenant's effects are levied upon or
attached under process against Tenant, which is not satisfied or dissolved within thirty (30) days
after written notice from Landlord to Tenant to obtain satisfaction thereof.

REMEDIES UPON DEFAULT

18. Upon the occurrence of Event of Default, Landlord may pursue any one or more of the
following remedies separately or concurrently, without prejudice to any other remedy herein
provided or provided by law: (a) Landlord may terminate this Lease by giving written notice to
Tenant and upon such termination shall be entitled to recover from Tenant damages as may be
permitted under applicable law; or (b) Landlord may terminate this Lease by giving written notice
to Tenant and, upon such termination, shall be entitled to recover from the Tenant damages in
an amount equal to all rental which is due and all rental which would otherwise have become
due throughout the remaining term of this Lease, or any renewal or extension thereof {as If this
Lease had not been terminated); or (c) Landlord, as Tenant's agent, without terminating this
Lease, may enter upon and rent the Premises, in whole or in part, at the best price obtainable by
reasonable effort, without advertisement and by private negotiations and for any term Landlord
deems proper, with Tenant being liable to Landlord for the deficiency, if any, between Tenant’s
rent hereunder and the price obtained by Landlord on reletting, provided however, that Landlord
shall not be considered to be under any duty by reason of this provision to take any action to

29




mitigate damages by reason of Tenant's default and expressly shall have no duty to mitigate
Tenant’s damages. No termination of this Lease prior to the normal ending thereof, by lapse of
time or otherwise, shall affect Landlord’s right to collect rent for the period prior to termination
thereof,

EXTERIOR SIGNS

19. Tenant shall place no signs upon the outside walls, doors or roof of the Premises or anywhere
on the Property, except with the express written consent of the Landiord in Landlord’s sole
discretion. Any consent given by Landlord shall expressiy not be a representation of or warranty
of any legal entitlement to signage at the Premises or on the Property, Any and all signs placed
on the Premises or the Property by Tenant shall be maintained in compliance with governmental
rules and regulations governing such signs and Tenant shall be responsible to Landlord for any
damage caused by installation, use or maintenance of said signs, and all damage incident to
removal thereof.

LANDLORD’S ENTRY OF PREMISES

20. Landlord may advertise the Premises “For Rent” or “For Sale” eighty-nine (89) days before
the termination of this Lease. Landlord may enter the Premises upon prior notice at reasonable
hours to exhibit same to prospective purchasers or tenants, to make repairs required of Landlord
under the terms hereof, for reasonable business purposes and otherwise as may be agreed by
Landlord and Tenant. Landlord may enter the Premises at any time without prior notice, in the
event of an emergency or to make emergency repairs to the Premises. Upon request of Landlord,
Tenant shall provide Landlord with a functioning key to the Premises and shall replace such key
if the locks to the Premises are changed,

QUIET ENJOYMENT

21. So long as Tenant observes and performs the covenants and agreements contained herein, it
shall at all times during the Lease term peacefully and quietly have and enjoy possession of the
Premises, subject to the terms hereof.

HOLDING OVER

22. If Tenant remains in possession of the Premises after expiration of the term hereof, Tenant
shall be a tenant at sufferance and there shall be no renewal of this Lease by operation of law. In
such event, commencing on the date following the date of expiration of the term, the monthly
rental payable under Paragraph 3 above shall for each month, or fraction thereof during which
Tenant so remains in possession of the Premises, be twice the monthly rental otherwise payable
under Paragraph 3 above.

ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS

23. (a) Tenant covenants that with respect to any Hazardous Materials (as defined below) it will
comply with any and all federal, state or local laws, ardinances, rules, decrees, orders, reguiations

30




or court decisions relating to hazardous substances, hazardous materials, hazardous waste, toxic
substances, environmental conditions on, under or about the Premises or the Property or soil
and ground water conditions, including, but not limited to, the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act,
the Hazardous Materlals Transportation Act, any other legal requirement concerning hazardous
or toxic substances, and any amendments to the foregoing (collectively, all such matters being
“Hazardous Materials Requirements”). Tenant shall remove all Hazardous Materials from the
Premises, that were placed on the Premises by Tenant or Tenant’s employees, agents, invitees
or contractors, either after their use by Tenant or upon the expiration or earlier termination of
this Lease, in compliance with all Hazardous Materials Requirements,

{b) Tenant shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary permits in connection with its use,
storage and disposal of Hazardous Materials, and shall develop and maintain, and where
necessary file with the appropriate authorities, all reports, receipts, manifest, filings, lists and
invoices covering those Hazardous Materials and Tenant shall provide Landlord with copies of all
such items upon request. Tenant shall provide within five (5) days after receipt thereof, copies of
all notices, orders, claims or other correspondence from any federal, state or local government
or agency alleging any violation of any Hazardous Materials Requirements by Tenant, or related
in any manner to Hazardous Materials. In addition, Tenant shall provide Landlord with copies of
all responses to such correspondence at the time of the response.

{c} Tenant hereby indemnifies and holds harmless Landlord, its successors and assigns from and
against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, injuries, penalties, fines, costs, expenses and
claims of any and every kind whatsoever (including attorney’s fees and costs) paid, incurred or
suffered by, or asserted against Landiord as 2 result of any claim, demand or Judicial or
administrative action by any person or entity (including governmental or private entities) for,
with respect to, or as a direct or Indirect result of, the presence on or under or the escape,
seepage, leakage, spillage, discharge, emission or release from the Premises or the Property of
any Hazardous Materials caused by Tenant or Tenant’s employees, agents, Invitees or
contractors. This indemnity shall also apply to any release of Hazardous Materials caused by a
fire or other casualty to the Premises if such Hazardous Materials were stored on the Premises
or the Property by Tenant, its agents, employees, invitees or successors in interest.

(d) For purposes of this Lease, “Hazardous Materials” means any chemical, compound, material,
substance or other matter that: (i) is defined as a hazardous substance, hazardous material or
waste, or toxic substance pursuant to any Hazardous Materials Requirements, (i) is regulated,
controlled or governed by any Hazardous Materlals Requirements, (lii) is petroleum or a
petroleum product, or {iv} is asbestos, formaldehyde, a radioactive material, drug, bacteria, virus,
or other injurious or potentially injurious material {(by itself or in combination with other
materials).

(e) The warranties and indemnities contained in this paragraph 23 shall survive the termination
of this Lease.

31




SUBORDINATION; ATTORNMENT; ESTOPPEL

24. (a) This Lease and all of Tenant’s rights hereunder are and shall be subject and subordinate
to all currently existing and future mortgages affecting the Premises. Within ten (10) days after
the receipt of a written request from Landlord or any Landiord mortgagee, Tenant shall confirm
such subordination by executing and delivering Landlord and Landlord’s mortgagee a recordable
subordination agreement and such other documents as may be reasonably requested, in form
and content satisfactory to Landlord and Landlord's mortgagee, Provided, however, as a
condition to Tenant's obligation to execute and deliver any such subordination agreement, the
applicable mortgagee must agree that mortgagee shall not unilaterally, materially alter this Lease
and this Lease shall not be divested by foreclosure or other default proceedings thereunder so
long as Tenant shall not be in default under the terms of this Lease beyond any applicable cure
period set forth herein. Tenant acknowledges that any Landlord mortgagee has the right to
subordinate at any time its interest in this Lease and the leasehold estate to that of Tenant,
without Tenant’s consent.

{b) If Landlord sells, transfers, or conveys its interest in the Premises or this Lease, or if the same
is foreclosed judicially or nonjudicially, or otherwise acquired, by a Landlord mortgagee, upon
the request of Landlord or Landlord’s successer, Tenant shall attorn to said successor, provided
sald successor accepts the Premises subject to this Lease. Tenant shall, upon the request of
Landlord or Landlord’s successor, execute an attornment agreement confirming the same, in
form and substance acceptable to Landlord or Landlord’s successor and Landlord shall thereupon
be released and discharged from all its covenants and obligations under this Lease, except those
obligations that have accrued prior to such sale, transfer or conveyance; and Tenant agrees to
look selely to the successor in interest of Landlord for the performance of those covenants
accruing after such sale, transfer or conveyance. Such agreement shall provide, among other
things, that said successor shall not be bound by (a) any prepayment of more than one (1)
month’s rental (except the Security Deposit) or (b) any material amendment of this Lease made
after the later of the Lease Commencement Date or the date that such successor’s lien or interest
first arose, unless said successor shall have consented to such amendment,

(c) Within ten (10} days after request from Landlord, Tenant shall execute and deliver to Landlord
an estoppel certificate ({to be prepared by Landlord and delivered to Tenant) with appropriate
facts then in existence concerning the status of this Lease and Tenant's occupancy, and with any
exceptions thereto noted in writing by Tenant. Tenant's failure to execute and deliver the
Estoppel Certificate within said ten (10) day period shall be deemed to make conclusive and
binding upon Tenant In favor of Landlord and any potential mortgagee or transferee the
statements contained in such estoppel certificate without exception.

ABANDONMENT

25. Tenant shall not abandon the Premises at any time during the Lease term. If Tenant shall
abandon the Premises or be dispossessed by process of law, any personal property belonging to

32




Tenant and left on the Premises, at the option of Landlerd, shall be deemed abandoned, and
avallable to Landlord to use or sell to offset any rent due or any expenses incurred by removing
same and restoring the Premises,

NOTICES

26. All notices required or permitted under this Lease shall be in writing and shall be personally
delivered or sent by U.S. certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid. Notices to
Tenant shall be delivered or sent to the address shown at the beginning of this Lease, except that
upon Tenant taking possession of the Premises, then the Premises shall be Tenant’s address for
such purposes. Notices to Landlord shall be delivered or sent to the address shown at the
beginning of this Lease and notices to Agent, if any, shall be delivered or sent to the address set
forth in Paragraph 3 hereof, All notices shall be effective upon delivery. Any party may change its
notice address upon written notice to the other parties, given as provided herein.

BROKERS

27. Tenant and Landlord represent and warrant to each other that they have not employed or
engaged any brokers, consultants or real estate agents to be involved in this transaction.

GENERAL TERMS

28. (a) “Landlord” as used in this Lease shall include the undersigned, its heirs, representatives,
assigns and successors in title to the Premises. "Agent” as used in this Lease shall mean the party
designated as same in Paragraph 3, its heirs, representatives, assigns and successors. “Tenant”
shall include the undersigned and its heirs, representatives, assigns and successors, and if this
Lease shall be validly assigned or sublet, shall include also Tenant’s assignees or sublessees as to
the Premises covered by such assignment or sublease. “Landlord”, “Tenant”, and "Agent” include
male and female, singular and plural, corporation, partnership or individual, as may fit the
particular parties.

(b) No failure of Landlord to exercise any power given Landlord hereunder or to insist upon strict
compliance by Tenant of its obligations hereunder and no custom or practice of the parties at
variance with the terms hereof shall constitute a waiver of Landlord’s right to demand exact
compliance with the terms hereof. All rights, powers and privileges conferred hereunder upon
parties hereto shall be cumulative and not restrictive of those given by law.

(c) Time is of the essence in this Lease.

(d) This Lease may be executed in one or more counterparts, which taken together, shall
constitute one and the same original document. Copies of original signature pages of this Lease
may be exchanged via facsimile or e-mail, and any such copies shall constitute originals. This
Lease constitutes the sole and entire agreement among the parties hereto and no modification
of this Lease shall be binding unless in writing and signed by all parties hereto, The Invalidity of

33




one or more provisions of this Lease shall not affect the validity of any other provisions hereof
and this Lease shall be construed and enforced as if such invalid provisions were not included.

(e) Each signatory to this Lease represents and warrants that he or she has full authority to sign
this Lease and such instruments as may be necessary to effectuate any transaction contemplated
by this Lease on behalf of the party for whom he or she signs and that his or her signature binds
such party. The parties acknowledge and agree that: (i) the initials lines at the bottom of each
page of this Lease are merely evidence of thelr having reviewed the terms of each page, and (ii)
the complete execution of such initials lines shall not be a condition of the effectiveness of this
Lease,

(f} Upon request by either Landlord or Tenant, the parties hereto shall execute a short form lease
(memorandum of lease) in recordable form, setting forth such provisions hereof {other than the
amount of annual rental and other sums due) as either party may wish to incorporate. The cost
of recording such memorandum of lease shall be borne by the party requesting execution of
same,

{g) If legal proceedings are instituted to enforce any provision of this Lease, the prevailing party
in the proceeding shall be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party reasonable atterneys
fees and court costs incurred in connection with the proceeding.

34




35

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto caused this Lease to be duly executed,

LANDLORD:
Individual Business Entity
Date: (Name of Firm)
By:
Date:
e Title:
Date:
TENANT:
Individual Business Entity
Date: (Name of Firm)
By:
Oe: Title:
Date:
O

This Instrument has been pre-audited In the manner as

Per NC.G.S. 158-28 (g) :
Finance Officer




36

Motor Vehicle Refunds:

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to release or
refund Ad Valorem taxes assessed in the amount of $2,064.57 on 28 appeals.

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene that the motor vehicle
refunds be approved as submitted. Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion carried.

Business Personal Property Appeal-Piggly Wigaly (Mr. Timothy Boone):

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain action regarding a
request by Mr. Christopher Boone of a value adjustment on business equipment housed at the old
Piggly Wiggly’s at Jackson.

Mr. Timothy Boone, son of Jean C. Boone, appeared before the Board to ask for a fair market
value on equipment housed at the old Piggly Wiggly of Jackson. Mr. Boone presented the Board
a list of equipment with fair market values.

Commissioner Greene asked if the Board would delay action on this matter until Mrs. Allen and
Mr. Boone could meet to perform other reassessments of property and bring back to the Board
for a decision at a later date.

The Board made a consensus to delay action on this matter.

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH AREHEREBY MADE A PART OF
THESE MINUTES:




37

DECISION PAPER

T0: NORTHAMPTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: CATHY B. ALLEN, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

RE: AD VALOREM TAX APPEALS

DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

THIS 1S A DECISION PAPER

PURPOSE: To obtain the Beard's approval to release or refund Ad Valorem taxes assessed
In the amount of $2064.57 on twenty-eight (28) appeals.

FACTS: Attached hereto is a listing of property owners who have requested that |
appeal to the board of Commissioners on their behalf for a release of refund of
tax to which they seek relief as provided in G.S. 105-381.

DISCUSSION: G.5.105-381  Provides that a taxpayer asserting a valid defense to the
enforcement of the collection of a tax assessed upon his property may appeal to
the Board of Commissioners for relief of such a tax. Such appeal must be
presented within five years after the tax first became due or within six months
after the payment of such tax, whichever is later.

The Board of Commissioners may, upon receiving a taxpayer’s written
statement of a valid defense, release or refund such tax if the valid defense is
one of the following:

(1) Ataximposed through clerical errar
(2) Anlllegal tax
(3) Ataxlevied for an illegal purpose

CONCLUSION: The Board of Commissioners have the authority to grant, release, or refund due
to the above three reasons.
Respectfully submitted,
CATHY B. ALLEN
TAX ADMINISTRATOR
ACTION BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
APPROVED
DISAPRROVED DATE

OTHER SIGNATURE




AUGUST 2017 REFUND

AD VALOREM TAX APPEALS

MOTOR VEHICLE REFUND ADJUSTMENTS

NAME
BANKS, ELLA RICHARDSON
BARNER, DAVID LUNSFORD JR
BJE INC
BOWSER, CARLA YVETTE
BROOKS, ROY ROGER
CARROLL, ROBERT & PATRICIA
COOMBS, WILBUR ORVILLE
DELOATCH, LEON & TIFFANY
DOMACH, RALPH MAX
DOWNEY, DENNIS ANDREW JR
EDWARDS, ANGELA RANSOM
FAISON, DORIS M
FUTRELL, EMANUEL
GLOVER CONTRACTING CO INC
GREENE, FANNIE OWENS
HESTER, JACKIE & DEBRA
KIMBLE, ROSALITA ELAINE
LASSITER, BOBBY LEE
LAWRENCE, ERSKINE REGINALD
LUCAS, GLORIA & WILLIAM
MARTIN, J0AN PRIMY
MCGEE, CLIFFORD LEO
POPE, AMOS HALEY
POWELL, KAYE CANNING
SCOTT, ALGREY
SUMLAR, CHAN JR
WARD, MERITHA FAYE
WHEELER, DONNA DIANGELO

TOTAL REFUND AMOUNT
Respectfully submitted,

CATHY B. ALLEN
TAX ADMINISTRATOR

CBA/ep)

CC: Board of Commissioners (7)
County Manager (1)
Clerk to Board (6)

ACTION
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND

$ 2,064.57

REASON
SITUS ERROR
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
TAG SURRENDER
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
REG OUT OF STATE
SITUS ERROR
TAG SURRENDER
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
SITUS ERROR
VEHICLE SOLD
OVER ASSESSMENT
SITUS ERROR
SITUS ERROR
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE SOLD
SITUS ERROR
VEHICLE SOLD
VEHICLE TOTALLED



39

NCVTS Pending Refund report
Dube W122017 110703 AN
,7. ety 3
y MTHORIZED | Rebed Geowand cie  Gits ey OOENPYT
me ] 1o sédwrant on b e T [ o (%2357
m‘:""""" ved VehoeFe (3200} 0o (80
54 Tes 151.56¢ sce )
41 = 0 nw B
Aaued i
BARMER AR 1 WENRCO, NG Prrston  PEZEWE)  AUTHORIZED  Mwund Genarabod o Vehicke Sod 0R%WA017 wert Tax 1472 43) 0N
] oW WATERFRONT 82 1 prorstion on 58 feo Tar I 0» L RH]
LUNSFORD SR LLUNSFORD 1 FOOINNCI2R 2617201 ot N
S :
BE M RENC B4 ERTTON  PENDLETON.  Proason TOiaae  AUNORIZED  Retand Gaoaied de Vb S 8982017 "y Tm 52889 [T T T
0 NG 27 o punknn a8 Retand suns
BE P e e BUBRITTON  PENDLETON,  Preae  CESNND  AUDIORUED  Rohind Gmersec de  veho Soid 98187547 Nt o 55130 00 1892 05
- e Dyuatinceth Rebevt win
EOWSER,  BOWSER, me WOCOUND.  Pomion  DANENT  AUTWORQED RelidOswanedde Ty S9S328T W ™ om 000 fsxaey)
CARLA CAA SYCAMORE NC 2t o oo oo B4 Surarde ') T® (Ses80) o0 w28
YVETTE YETTE T BNGNNT 018 2918 e, Vitide Fes 20 000 1000
bt = = (8274) oo w®m
. Fakd EET
DRO0K2, ROY BROOKS, ATY TEOBETHEL  MUEASANT  Priee CETUTA  AUTWORUED  Rhre Genceited e vische Sold OSO320NT Wi T (35408 o (e
ROGER ROGER CHURCHRD  HLL KC 7080 5 oratien ee B4 " Ta 18330 1) (833
TANLEE 162016 Retnd s
ot
CARROLL,  CARROLL,  CARRGKL 1 RNGHTDALE,  Pramtan WRNNO  ASTRORIND  Retrd Gersiaisd Sun  Vascs Sck 0BNO01) wo = (314404 5w ($14.40
SOMERT  R0ERT  MATRCIA  MAREWDOD NG 2056 15 pracation o1 Bl e ™ [ 1 (5048
KBLYH  NELYH Lo =) SXOROITH 20162016 Ateed i
AN A
COCMIE.  COOMES POBOXSIT  WOONAD,  Prater AVING  AUTHORTED Reed Ceresded dun \abucle Sok DEOL01) Vo1 = ez nn 19234
WILER WLER We Mt 1 provebion o Bl Foe Tax ) nn 8042
ORVLE  ORALLE SNOSEETIRS 014018 Pt 18
v
CELOATCH.  DELOATCH,  CELOATCH,  DIMUS  CONWAT.NC Py 3MDI1  AUTWORIZED Rulad Cemeinddae Vohick 35¢  (&725017 Vet Tae 13291 0 (34251
LEON LEON TIFARY  HOHWAY 158 e s paoraton =n 1 it 5051
DOVACH  COMACY.  DOWADY ] PITSAURGY,  Prorakon SMILC  AUTHOAZED  Ruftsd Gemsated dan Vohice 55 C&8201) ™ Tax e 00 (b4 01
IAPHMAX  RACPHMAX  LAVESNE CEDWRIVLLE Pa S 1 paoeudon on B8 o Ta B w0 154y
PACLE 87 PN IS0 6N
A -~
DOWSEY,  domey, TODOMUAN  VRGNA P ALSET  AUTHORIZED  Rulend Geowabioe sy, Cutsl S8T02017 i Ta $8202) $0.00 1223
CENMS DENES cr BEACH VA o Foosion on B8 N Féo T $2.00 om w2
ANDREW R ANOREW R M0 FSORI0 209 200 Rl e
e o0
COWNEY, ~ OOWMEY,  OUNMEY, TIODONHAM  VWRGIMA  Pomn  ANSTM AUDKEIZED ReaiCewenéae Rag Ouol SMEIETH Mt Tan a3 00 sy
ceNs DENMES  LUNDA MARE (13 BEAG WA o roraton on B8 sty fie T 8130 B - 1E )
AREW R ANREWN e POXEENIN 162116 Rk s0m
hirioe
EDWARDG.  EDWARDS @ Aivetc  ERIS  AUIMORLED Rndad Garweted tn S oror 033257 wi T %0 200 o
ANGELA ANGELA MGIWAY 1M WARGARETTS  $0 12 adustvant o 80 e Te (34602 [ 40
RASOV  RANSOM VILLE, M TG 1E 210 £5q o 330 s w20
4 o #57 T e noe s
3 L s
FAsON FASON s SEASOWID,  Praates EFRUSIS  AUTWORUED Rulud Gersstsides  Tog (B2UGDN no1 Tee 1893081 2o 1)
COAS Loats BROADNAX ST NC 2N A2 peidon e B Gavende NEY R 182183 183 764 (251)
WAUINDA MACNDA mug:mm Ne) \iwage Fee wnm ] nw
T T a0 188.1%; 1R
Fofued e
FUTRELL,  PUTRELL MIBCK  CONMAT.AC  Fonten VRIS AUTHORZED Fwbed Goosralad s Vebicle 558 (R2G017 vor T an) no (3458
EMANEL  DMANUEL BCONE D e Pond He
GOMER  GLOVER POECX4  MEASANT  Pommen CARWY  AUTHORZED Iwhed Gemesdom  Vehch 3ot 0142017 ot T (35 ne e
C(““!!A_‘CZN w:‘i HAL NG Z0e08 1 peorafion on BEY 53 = san 0w BT



40

T Rbd  STEOR

WIGREEN  GASTON NG Prefier  SNWS  AUTIORIZED Rubed Gewemied 6o Uorice 5043 05900017 W01 Tot s 0 any

AMRESDR | e ¥ prrsien on B4 £l ™ 309 wo SO18

| TR 2162016 " Pmes A

WESTER.  POBOKIN | GASTONAC  FPrsbn  PONMG)  AUTHORDED  Rebomd Soevnddon Veheis 2ok wn Ta 5005 wm e

JADAE COLE  JACKE COLE OenRA mn 1 Mendten oo 8 i Tae an o0 000 (S22 28]

DUHAOAAY OG04 10020161098 e Vakkitos ate i g

oo Rere ysry

NURE  KuOE JOICURE  GASTON NG Puamee  OMWZD  AJTHORZED  foskrd Geewmeechn Whckidsd SAmlr MOt Tax 13080 s “ran

ROSAUTA  RDSALITA ) e e peratonon B8 m T waon o (o)

Riee S BT 215201 Fadon e

LASSTER,  LASSITER MRASER  CONMMAT NG Promon  OUES  AUTHOUZED Reknd Gewrred G Vehice Sl 08TIO0N W01 T ) ) (w41

DORGYLEE  BOBEYLEE m Mo Az prcrion on B 5 T % We )

HORINE85 2015 018 Al O

LASSITER  LASTER DGUSIER  CONWAY, M. Fresdey  YCH  AUTHORZED Rufed Gwmrend for Vb S0k 08170017 o) T N | (506G

BOSBYLEE  BORaYLER = e 13 ronion ce B8 #a3 T g o (3.0

e hane R

LAWRINCE,  LANFENCE POBON  PENDIETON, Agesivad>= CS%0090  AUTORUED MvfowdDewrenidon SOmet O8S2017 o ™ 0w 00 B

ERSONE  ERSKwE WG 3063 ) ® st on 24 ved ™ (e oW Ty

REGNALD  REGNALD 7T B 16201 . VendeFee 4600 POt ity

e £5e T B 0m 13043}

Rurd s

LUCAE, Las, WCAS.  POBOKMT RCHSQUARE, Funln  OWKSS  AUDEGRZED Asindd a0 Vwhta S0 uon T= ey 0D e

@OMA  OLORA W W 2Tees ¥ ruestion we B8 Fee T s 0m (o8]

sz WRTZ  HERBERY RTR-01620% ok 43

MWARTIN, OAN AT, JOAN 191 CONMAY,NC AGumistc  CHIOIE  AUTMORDED  RefmdCersisdom  Cve  (ATWGETT  Ume ™ s m) ®E o ssm)

PRINY PRy QOOUTTLE mm " & ifesiradt o8 Assossmend Fudyd sam

MCSEE. NOGEE, PORDZN  GARVBURD, Adustraeic  DXYNA)  AUTHOAZED feire Gowiioddn  Busare  SOTUORTT v T ne 010 nm

CUFFORD  QuffoRD NG T 110 ' sdartoect or N5a o ) e ($m2 37

o > ORI 8 o veicbee  (A00S e pogely

e = o ne o 00

F ™ 35,54 now w55

Raknd ¥y

! poez, oz POPE AuCS THELE  COMWAY.NC  Adesieed<  HDINIC AUTWORIZED Reied Qesshiche Stmems 832000 Wt ™ wm 0w 1000

Y HALEY HGEMAY 158 mnee so0 0 achustment o B8 [ T e nn B

e et (PRSI s v #200)

and 54 s Hasz nx 4053

Afend mw

POWELL  PomEu, POBIKIW  MOWRCO.MC  Prawer  WPWNCH  AUTHORIZED  Msked Gemernd fo Vobee 5 CHMGDTT W01 Ta ) 0m 403

AT KAYE e 0 proesion ce B4 2] T oy wom (3033}

CANMNG  CANNNG T e : Ao i

®OTT,  soorn. FOBINE  WOOOUND.  Fowbsy  ACCMBD  AUTHORIZED  Fefond Gawestnd dy  Vihiths Sokd wer Tne Ry om ey

Acary ALGREY N2 1 peestee oo P ™ e @om 823

T 2018208 Protes e

SAMAR  FMAR MO LCHME Mymracte B AUTCAZED Paedo Sameme (W10 ver Tux woe 3000 nm

CHANR  Crann COCOEMY  MARGARETTE 8136 = adsstron onds e T ezl 000 (Aes)

W#ﬁ“ “""w”’" ey VehdeFe (1800 0o 134 20)

. o ™ (3331} w0 1$321)

par Tae s 1000 )

ke s

WaRD, . 131 WARD OR ROMSOME P CEWWM AUIVGAZED - dm Vet AR wn o e 0® 5243)

VERITA euton o )

FAvE EAYE ORI = - o .:'3 ““2":’
petions

WRILER,  WHERER SXOMMYI  CONWAYNC  Pwsn  CETONM  AUTHORZED B du  Vemch o T wman 0w 1$a0)

13



41

NCVIS Peénding Refund report

& et Tosd St

R



DECISION PAPER

TO: NORTHAMPTON COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATOR

FM: Cathy B. Allen, Tax Administrator

RE: Appeal of Piggly Wiggly of Jackson - Business Equipment Discoveries

DT: September 9, 2017

THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

PURPOSE:

FACTS:

DISCUSSION:

To obtain the Board’s action regarding a request of a value adjustment on
business equipment housed at the old Piggly Wiggly of Jackson. A discovery
tax bills was issued for the unlisted business personal property equipment
August, 2016.

The last business listing submitted by Piggly Wiggly, Inc was in the year 2014.
Our office received a letter in July, 2015 stating that any equipment, office
furniture, and fixtures previously owned were transferred to the Boone family.
(See attached letter) A discovery letter was mailed in care of Mrs. Jean Boone
owner of the store building. Mr. James Christopher Boone appealed the 2016
value of $183,983 on behalf of his mother, Mrs. Jean Boone in a timely
manner.

All business personal property are assessed using the 2016 Cost Index and
Depreciation Schedules recommended by the NC Department of Revenue to
assess all types of business personal property and certain taxable personal
property listed as of January 1, 2016 in North Carolina. (See attached portion
of the schedules and the listing assessment after applying the schedules)

The Board directed Mr. Davis and me to visit the location and inventory
and assess the properties within the store. On July 19, 2017 an attempt
was made to complete the process without success. Therefore, the tax
office reached out again making another appointment with Mr. Boone for
August 16, 2017. On this visit please sce the attached list and pictures of
existing equipment.

In accordance to the personal property appraisal manual, attention should be
directed to standby equipment, permanently idled equipment, retired or fully
depreciated equipment, and uninstalled equipment. Regardless of book value,
such equipment and inventory should be listed and valued unless specifically
exempted.  Idle, retired, abandoned, or fully depreciated property may not
have a value-in-use and may be reported on the company’s books as $0.00
value, but the property may have a value-in-exchange. The value-in-exchange

42



CONCLUSION:

RECOMMENDATION:

should be determined based on market research of used machinery and
equipment of similar use and condition,

The assessments were done in accordance to the recommended depreciation
schedule (D-10) for Store equipment was applied to the original (historical)
cost reported by Piggly Wiggly, Inc. However, in accordance to G.S, 105-
312 (k) Power to Compromise — After a tax receipt computed and
prepared as required subsection (g) and (h) of this section has been
delivered to the collector as prescribed in subsection (j), the board of
county commissioners, upon petition of the taxpayer, may compromise,
settle, or adjust the county’s claim for taxes arising therefrom.

That the Board decision be made in accordance to the North Carolina General
Statutes.

43



2017 Business Personal Property located at 123 W Jefferson Street

29 Shopping Carts @ 49.00 ea.

4 End Shelves @135.00 ea.

S Produce Refrigerators @ 6,285

4 Dairy Refrigerators @ 6,285

4 Deli/Meats @ Refrigerators @ 6,285
18 Freezers @ 1,955

1 Freezer each end @ 4,895

2 Freezers (ice-cream)

6 Refrigerators @ 6,285

3 End shelves @ 125 ea.

6.5 Metal shelves @ 7,200

1 Meat Grinder @ 1,435

Misc,

Walk-in Freezer

2 Walk-in refrigerators

2 Electric Checkout Counters @ 1,195

Total

1,421
540
31,425
25,140
25,140
35,190
9,790
9,790
37,710
375
46,800
1,435
2,500
7,000
7,000
-23%0

$243,646

44



STANDARD ON VALUATION OF PERSONAL FPROPERTY—2003

only sdditions and deletions to the initial listing, with
appropriate details and costs. This system promotes
venfication and valuation accuracy. Value trending and
depreciation factors can be applicd to each item individu-
ally or to a groep of items, such as fumiture, fixtures, and
equipment (FF&E), acquired in a given year,

The form should contain sufficient instructions to help the
taxpayer prepare and file & complete and accurate listing
of all taxable personal property. The instructions on the
form should also specify the reporting method required
and give specific instructions on how to report construc-
tion in progress, acquisition costs (including installation,
freight, taxes of all types, and fees), and expensed and
fully depreciated assets as well as leased assets. The form
should contain a statement that all listings are confidential
and are subject to audit,

Implementation of an electronic filing process should be
considered in oeder to provide & high Jevel of customer ser-
vice, The American National Standards Institute (ANSI)
has approved clectronic data interchange standards
through the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC X12
transaction data sets). This standard enables taxpayers
with accounts in multiple jurisdictions 1o efficiently au-
tomate the annual filing of personal property returms.

6. Verification and Auditing

6.1 Authority

Statutes should contain enabling language for regula-
tory comphiance and enforcement measures. Such laws
should give assessors and their representatives guthority
to examine the property, books, papers, and accounts of
taxpayers. Statutes should also provide appropriste penal-
ties for those who fail to file imely retumns, file inaccurate
information, or deay the assessor access (o property and
records. Further, statutes should require property owners
1o file personal property statements in cach jurisdiction
in which the owners have personal property.

6.2  Audit Program

The assessor should establish an audit program designed
to facilitate the full and proper listing of all taxable per-
sonal property in the assessment jurisdiction. In gencral,
emphasis should be placed on the audit of new accounts,
major accounts, accounts with significant changes from
the previous year, and accounts that are suspecied of be-
ing inaccurately reported based on objective analysis.

Sutistically valid sampling techniques should be em-
ployed to ensure that the audit program is equitable. The
purpose of an audit is (0 verify that all texable personal
property items have been repaorted and that the informa-
tion given is accurate. A physical inspection may help
to verify the completeness of reports.

To ensure fair and equitable treatment, the scope of an

audit program must be clearly defined before the pro-
cess begins. For example, in establishing audit criteria,
it may be useful to identify particular industry segments
for examination to maximize resources in & given year
or assessment cycle. Audit progrums may include one
or more of the following activities;

* Review listing changes from one year to the
next with taxpayer contact if there are questions,

* Review correctness of data before making
chinges; contact taxpayers requesting additional
information as necessary.

* Request that govemment revenue agency
depreciation schedules be submitted with all
listings,

* Obtain copies of government revenue agency
depreciation schedules for (specify percentage)
of total filings.

* Obtain actual copies of ledger listings from
(specify percentage) of total filings.

« For mail audits, request specific documentation
from selected accounts or business types.

* Physically mspect and audit records of
specifically targeted accounts or business types.

= Physically inspect and audit (specify percentage)
of all personal property accounts each year

When conducting a detailed audit with mspection, the
appraiser examines & detailed plant fixed-asset ledger
or similar record, if available, that provides information
on exch item such us asset description, serial number,
manufacturer, date of purchase, date of installation,
location, acquisition cost, depreciation charges, and re-
tirement provisions. The appraiser verifies that assessable
items have been completely and accurately reported,
Assessable costs may include charges for installation,
freight, taxes, and fees (if spplicable), unless specifically
excluded by law.

* Attention should be directed to standby equipment, per-

manently idled equipment, retired or fully depreciated
equipment, and uninstalled equipment, Regardless of
book value, such equipment and inventory should be list-
ed and valued unless specifically exempeed. Idle, retired,
abandoned, or fully depreciated property may not have
a valuc-in-use and may be reported on the company's
books as having $0.00 value, but the property may have
a value-in-exchange. The amount of value-in-exchange
should be determined based on market rescarch of used
machinery and equipment of similar use and condition,
The status of personal property as of the assessment
date is critical to determining an item's assessability or
taxability (ratability).
The appraiser should compere total reported costs with
7

45



STANDARD ON VALUATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY—2005

those shown in the general ledger or balance shees in
order to verify that all property has been reported, The
appraser should be familiar with the nature of the cost
being reported (original, acquisition (new or used],
replacement, impaired) and the nature of the cost found
on the general ledger (book, net book, market). Recent
changes in reporting requirements by the United States
Federal Accounting Stendards Board attempt 1o tie depre-
ciation life to market evidence such as leases.

The appraiser should verify that leased items, for which
the business 15 either the lessor or lessee, have been
properly reported and assigned to the correct party, If
Ieaschold improvements exist, the appraiser should
ensure that they are being assessed on cither the real
propety roll or the personal property roll,

Simultancous review of real and persanal propesty records
can also help to ensure complete assessment of propesty.

Time and cost considerations sometimes dictate that the
appraises will not be able to verify the proper reporting
of each item of personal property at each site or business
being audited. Often, venfying a sampling of major items
listed in the detailed plant ledger, a walk-through inspec-
tion, and an examination of the gencral ledger, balance
sheet, or other appropnate records will suffice, It may
also be helpful o check a sample of recent invoices to
see if the taxable assets have been sccurately reported,
The overall objective of the audit and verification process
i$ 10 promole proper reporting.

State and provincial agencies may establish audit pro-
grams as part of their oversight or equalization and
assessment responsibilities. Assessment jurisdictions
may complete taxpayer audits or may be allowed to
employ private auditing firms to complete the reviews.
Larger jurisdictions will sometimes offer audit services
to smaller junisdictions for a fee or junisdictions may
combine audil resources in other ways,

6.3 Quality Assurance

Quality assurance methods and techniques used for per-
sonal property are similar to those used for real property.
Verification of reported data against independent sources
is & good way to check the accuracy of the reported costs
and inventory of ttems listed.

Section 10 of the IAAO Standard on Ratio Studies
{1999) provides comprehensive guidance for assessors
planning to conduct a quality assurance program for

personal property,

7. Valuation

7.1 Trade Level

All approaches to personal property valuation should
consider trade level, which refers 1o the production and
distribution stages of & product. The appraiser should
8

recognize three distinct basic levels of trade: the manu-
facturing Jevel, the wholesale level, and the retai] level,
Incremental costs (such as freight, overhead, handling,
installation, and sales taxes paid on installed costs) are
added to @ product as it advances from one level of
trade 1o the next, thereby increasing its value 2s a final,
in-service product. Thus the value of goods will differ,
depending on their level of trade. The appraiser should
vilue personal property at its current level of trade,
theoretically o a buyer within that same trade Jevel,
Such considerations are particularly important in inven-
tory valuation,

7.2 Valuation Techniques

The cost, sales comparison, and income approaches
should be considered in the appraisal of personal
property as long as the market within the trade level
is in equilibrium. If demand exceeds supply or supply
exceeds demand, i.c., unbalanced markets, one or more
of the three approaches may produce distorted results.
The degree of dependence on any one approach could
also change with the availability of reliable data. Units
of comparison, such as value of personal property per
square foot, for comparable properties can be used to
check the value estimates derived from the standard ap-
praisal approaches. Such units of comparison can also
be used when the data required for other approaches are
unavailable. Examples include cost/value per square foot
of FR&E in an office building or cost/value per squarc
foot of inventory for a retail business.

The valuation method and technigues employed should
be based on the appraiser/assessor's value standards. Tn
most jurisdictions, market value is defined by valuc-in-
exchange, that is, the value to the next buyer as of the
lien date, and highest and best use principles. The highest
and best use of an asset will likely be as fully installed
and operational to its maximum productivity.

7.2.1 Cost Approach

Costs used in the cost approach can be original construc-
tion cost, new or used acquisition cost, replacement, or
reproduction costs, Allocated cost can be used if items
are purchased in bulk, although often only original or
acquisition costs are readily available for personal prop-
erty assessment purposes. The cost approach provides
un estimate of value based on the depreciated cost of
the property. In applying the cost approach to personal
property, the appraiser must identify make and model
number, year acquired, and total acquisition costs, includ-
ing installation, freight, taxes, and fees. The acquisition
costs should then be trended and depreciated as appro-
priate to reflect current market values. Acquisition costs
of equipment obtained pursnant to a lease-purchase
agreement should include the total payments, not just
the final payment. If financing costs are factored into

46



“ss s NORTHAMPTON COUNTY

o] Py, Tax Department

o8 Post Office Box 637, 104 Thomas Bragg Drive
o [ ! . Jackson, North Carolina 27845

=X.4 B8 (259) 5344461 or (259 534-3431

B E! Ll N T Fax (252) 5341406 Email: cathy.allen]@nhcnc.net

July 13, 2017

Piggly Wiggly

Attn: Timothy Boone
PO Box 508
Jackson, NC. 27845

Dear Mr. Boone,

Per the Northampton Board of Commissioner request at the board’s meeting held January 4, 2017. [ would like
you to meet Mr. Avery Davis, Appraisal and myself to do an inventory as well as an assessment of the personal
property located in the store building location at 123 W Jefferson Street, Wednesday July 19, 2017 time 9:30

am.
If you are unavailable at that time please contact me or Avery Davis to reschedule.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation.
Respectfully,

ChRb.Oton

Cathy B. Allen
Tax Administrator

47



48

| g -~ NORTHAMPTON COUNTY

Tax Department
Post Office Box 637, 104 Thomas Bragg Drive
Jackson, North Carolina 27845

(252) 5344461 or (252) 534-3431
Fax (252) 5341406 Email: cathy.allen] @nhcnc.net
- ————
August 9, 2017
Piggly Wiggly
Attn: Timothy Boone
PO Box 508
Jackson, NC. 27845
Dear Mr. Boone,

Per the Northampton Board of Commissioner request at the board’s meeting held January 4, 2017. 1 would like
1o schedule another date and time for you to meet Mr, Avery Davis, Chief Appraiser and [ to do an inventory as
well as an assessment of the personal property located in the store building location at 123 W Jefferson Street

on Wednesday, August 16, 2017 time 9:30 a.m.
If you are unavailable to make this appointment please contact me or Avery Davis.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation.

Respectfully,
A 0Ue

Tax Administrator



49




50




51



52




53




54




55




56




S7



58



59



60

Boone's Supermarket
Contents Inventory
Quantity UnitType  Unit Value Total Value Comments

Shopping carts 5 A8 2000 § 700.00

Gandolz Shebving 81 A § 160,00 12,960.00

Produce & meat wrappers 3 A s 200.00 600.00

Transportation carts 8 A0S 50.00 400.00

Industrial power saw 1 A 0§ 2,750.00 2,750.00

HD Meat grnder 1 A $ 5,000,00 5,000.00

Freezer 1 A S 2,500.00 2,500.00 cost prohibitive to disassemble and set up in new location (1)
Meat Cooler 1 A S 4,500, 4500.00 cost prohibitive to disassemble and set up in new location {1)
Diary Caoter 1 A § 2,500.00 2,500.00 cost prohibitive to disassemble and set up in new location 1)
Produce Cooler 1 EA S 2,500.00 2,500.00 cost prohibitive to disassemble and set up in new location {1)
Cardboard compactor 1 A § 2,000.00 2,000.00 must be disassembled

Patiet jack 1 B 150.00 150.00

Industrial sinks q B 200.00 800.00

Stainless steel tables 5 A S 600.00 3,000.00

Frozen foad display case 90 F§ 150.00 13,500.00 cost prohibitive to disassemble and set up in new lacation (1)
Diary display case n F 3 150.00 10800.00 cost prohibitive to disassemble and set up in new location (1)
Meat display cases 90 IF s 150.00 13,500.00 cost prohibitive to disassemble and set up in new location (1)
Produce display case n IF$ 150.00 10,800.00 cost prohibitive to disassemble and set up in new location {1)

$  88960.00
e
J

{1) To relocate would require draining freon, remaving & repairing walls & flooring




61

Management Matters:

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to provide an update on
Small Business Forums. Ms. Turner stated tentatively there are 4 locations for the forums:
October 5 at Conway Town Hall, October 10 at Roanoke Electric, October 25 at Garysburg
Town Hall and November 8 at Chamber of Commerce from 6:30 p.m. until 8 p.m.

Citizens/Board Comments:

Chairman Carter called for Citizens Comments.

Mr. Tony Burnette, citizen, asked the Board for information regarding County Audit and
Courthouse renovations.

Chairman Carter called for Board Comments.

Commissioner Tyner thanked the citizens for attending. He made comments referencing road
improvements for Northampton County with federal grants. He stated that he will continue to
work hard to make Northampton County better and all needs will be addressed sooner or later.
He also stated that being a Commissioner is a full-time job.

Vice-Chairman Deloatch had no comments.

Commissioner Greene echoed Mr. Tyner’s comments about being a Commissioner requires a lot
of time. She also made comments in reference to the Founders Day at Halifax Community
College.

Commissioner Faulkner also echoed the sentiments of the other Commissioners. She stated she
is the youngest Commissioner and what she brings to the table as being a Commissioner. She
also made comments in reference to poverty in Northampton County.

Chairman Carter thanked everyone for attending and reminded everyone of the Small Business
Forums.

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to adjourn.
Question Called: All present voting yes. Motion carried.

Komita Hendricks, Clerk to the Board
“r.m. 09-18-17”



NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Date: 10-2-2017
Agenda Tab Number: 2
Agenda Time: 10:00 am

Presenter and/or Subject Matter:

62

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for September 18, 2017

(omitted)

Komita Hendricks



NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Date: 10-2-2017
Agenda Tab Number: 3
Agenda Time: 10:00 am

Presenter and/or Subject Matter:

63

Approval of Agenda for October 2, 2017

Komita Hendricks



64

3 Approval of Agenda for October 2, 2017

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday,
October 2, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West
Jefferson Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public
business as indicated on the following agenda.

TAB TIME
9:50

1 10:00

2

3

4 10:05

5 10:20

6 10:40

7 10:50

8 11:20
11:45

DESCRIPTION

Agenda Work Session

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for September 18, 2017
Approval of Closed Session Minutes for September 18, 2017
Approval of Agenda for October 2, 2017

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator
1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals
2) Appeal of late list Penalties-Matt Glover

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Officer

1) Trillium Health Resources

2) Copy Pro Lease Agreement

3) West Fraser Wastewater Project Budget Ordinance
4) Budget Amendments FY 16-17

5) Budget Amendments FY 17-18

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager
Management Matters

Citizens/Board Comments

Closed Session
G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(5)

Closed Session
G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)

Adjourn



65

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Date: 10-2-2017
Agenda Tab Number: 4
Agenda Time: 10:05 am

Presenter and/or Subject Matter:

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator
1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals
2) Appeal of late list Penalties-Matt Glover

Komita Hendricks



Ad Valorem Tax Appeals

DECISION PAPER
TO: NORTHAMPTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FM: Cathy B. Allen, Tax Administrator
RE: Ad Valorem Tax Appeals
DT; September 1, 2017

THIS IS A DECISION PAPER.

PURPOSE: To obtain the Board’s approval to release or refund Ad Valorem taxes assessed in the
amount of $3,767.76 on fourteen (14) appeals
FACTS: Attached hereto is a listing of property owners who have requested that I appeal

to the Board of Commissioners on their behalf for a release or refund of tax te which
they seek relief as provided in G.S. 105-381.

DISCUSSION: G.S. 105-38] Providesthat a taxpayer asserting a valid defense to the
enforcement of the collection of a tax assessed upon his property may appeal to
the Board  of Commissioners for relief of such tax. Such appeal must be
presented within five years after the tax first became due or within six months
after the payment of such tax, whichever is later,

The Board of Commissioners may, upon receiving & taxpayer's written statement
of a valid defense, release or refund such tax if the valid defense is one of the
following:

(1) A tax imposed through clerical error

(2) Anillegal tax

(3) Atax levied for an illegal purpose

CONCLUSION: The Board of Commissioners have the authority to grant, release, or refund due to
the above three reasons.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Commussioners approve the request for release or refund of the
Ad Valorem Tax appeals submitted herewith in the amounts and for the reasons
stated on the listings,

Respectfully submitted,

CATHY B. ALLEN

TAX ADMINISTRATOR

ACTION BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED
DISAPPROVED
OTHER

SIGNATURE & DATE:

66




September 1, 2017

Ad Valorem Tax Appeals
NAME ACCOUNT ' ACTION | AMOUNT REASON
Brown, Sharon D 80812 Release 263.47 Illegal Tax
Canon Financial Services Inc 91279 Release 23.83 Clerical Error
Davis, Christopher W 74580 Release 5.06 Illegal Tax
Foreman, Linda 128293 Release 637.86 Clerical Error
Godineaux, Victoria 93738 Release 146.71 Tllegal Tax
Hartsyille Amusement Co Inc 123041 Release 28.62 Illegal Tax
Johnson, Lee & Veronica 14040 Release 791 Tlegal Tax
Nelson, Janet 128852 Release 230.00 Clerical Error
Newton, Lottie 117815 Release 154.00 Clerical Error
Owens, Ballard & Arlene 32394 Release 247.50 Clerical Error
Person, Judy Ann 100975 Release 230.14 Clerical Error
Scott, Sylvia D 103443 Release 820.27 Illegal Tax
Skatrud, Irma Lou 123086 Release 11.80 Illegal Tax
Town of Jackson 100784 Release 960.59 Illegal Tax
TOTAL REFUNDS/RELEASES § 3,767.76

Respectfully submitted,

CATHY B. ALLEN

TAX ADMINISTRATOR

CBA/br

Ce: Board of Commissioners (7)

County Manager (1)
Clerk to Board (6)

Page |1




Appeal of late list Penalties-Matt Glover

DECISION PAPER

TO: Northampton County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Cathy B. Allen, Tax Administrator

RE: Appeal of late list Penalties — Matt Glover

DATE: September 21, 2017

THIS IS A DECISION PAPER.

PURPOSE:

FACTS:

DISCUSSION:

CONCLUSION:

To seek the Board decisions whether to approve a release of penalties for filing late
Business Personal Property listing forms for Glover Contracting Co Inc. and  Glover
Construction Co., Inc, assessed to accounts 59993 and 76019 in the amount of
$17,496.63.

The Board adopted an order directing the Tax Administrator to conduct the 2017
listing period from January 2 thru February 17, 2017. Taxpayers receive
instructions provided on their 2017 listing form that returns must be filed by
February 17,2017.

The Tax Department received a request for listing extensions which were granted until
April 17, 2017 being the 15 fell on a weekend. The tax return was received in office on
April 18, 2017 with a postmark from the company postage machine dated April 14, 2017.
(See attached copy of mailer)

In order for the postmark to be considered it has to be affixed by the United States Postal
Service only, if not then as of date received in office. Please see the attached General
Statutes G.S. 105-311 Listing and signing affirmation; use if agents, mail, and
electronic listing; G.S. 105-360 (d) Due date, regarding this matter,

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the Board of Commissioners denies the request for release of penalties on tax

bill 17A59993.05 (GO1 $415.385, F53 $31.65), 17A59995.05.2 (GO1 $664.20, F53
$50.59), 17A59993.05.3 (GO1 $1,352.19, F53 $102.93), and 17A76019.05 (GO1
$13,827.15, F53 $1,052.07) totaling $17,496.63 for the reasons stated on the listing.

ACTION BY THE BOARD

APPROVED:
DISAPPROVED:
OTHER:

INIT AND DATE

68



GS_105-360 Page 1 of 1

§ 105-360. Due date; interest for nonpayment of taxes; discounts for prepayment; interest on
overpayment of tax.

(a)  Taxes levied under this Subchapter by s taxing unit are due and payable on September 1 of
the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Taxes are payable at par or face amount if paid before
January 6 following the due date. Taxes paid on or after January 6 following the due date are subject to
interest charges. Interest accrues on taxes paid on or after January 6 s follows:

) For the period January 6 to February 1, interest accrues at the rate of two percent
(2%).

(2)  For the period February 1 until the principal amount of the taxes, the accrued interest,
and any penalties are paid, interest accrues at the rate of three-fourths of one percent
(3/4%) a month or fraction thereof.

(b)  Repealed by Session Laws 1987, ¢. 93, 5. 2.

(c)  Under the conditions established by this subsection (c), the goveming body of any county or
municipality levying taxes under the provisions of this Subchapter shall have suthority to establish a
Med’dimmutobupphedlotaxelpddmammmwepmbedmnbncuou(a)abwo
To exercise this authority, the governing body shall:

(1)  Not later than the first day of May preceding the due date of the taxes to which it first
adopt a resolution or ordinance specifying the amounts of the discounts and
the periods of time during which they are to be applicable.
(2)  Submit the resolution or ordinance to the Department of Revenue for approval.
(3) Upon approval by the Department of Revenue, publish the discount schedule at least
once in some newspeper having general circulation in the taxing unit.
When such a resolution or ordinance is submitted to the Department of Revenue, the Department may
approve it or disapprove it in whole or in part if, in the opinion of the Department, the discounts or the
periods of time for which discounts are allowed are excessive or unreasonable. Such & resolution or
ordinance, once adopted and approved by the Department of Reveoue, shall continue in effect until
repealed. Nothing in this subsection (c) shall prevent the governing body of any taxing unit from
providing by resolution that the schedule of discounts for prepayment of taxes in effect in the taxing unit
on June 30, 1971, shall continue in effect through November 1, 1971, but no longer.

% (d  For the purposes of computing discounts and interest, tax payments submitted by mail shall
be deemed to be received as of the date shown on the postmark affixed by the United States Postal
Service. If no date is shown on the postmark or if the postmark is not affixed by the United States Postal
Service, the tax payment shall be deemed to be received when the payment is received in the office of
the tax collector. In any dispute arising under this subsection, the burden of proof shall be on the
taxpayer 10 show that the payment was timely made.

(¢) (Effective for taxable years beginning en or after January 1, 2011) When gn order of the
county board of equalization and review reduces the valuation of property or removes the property from
the tax lists and, based on the order, the taxpayer has paid more tax than is due on the property, the
taxpayer is eatitied to receive interest on the overpsyment in accordance with this subdivision. An
overpayment of tax bears interest at the rate set under subsection (a) of this section from the date the
interest begins to accrue until a refund is paid. Interest accrues from the later of the date the tax was paid
and the date the tax would have been considered delinquent under G.S. 105-360. A refund is considered
paid on & date determined by the governing body of the taxing unit that is no sooner than five days after
a refund check is mailed. (1939, c. 310, 5. 1403; 1943, c. 667; 1945, c. 247, 5. 3; ¢, 1041; 1947, ¢. 888,
s. 1; 1969, ¢. 921, 5. 1; 1971, ¢, 806, 5. 1; 1973, c. 476, s. 193; 1977, c. 327, 5. 2, ¢. 630, 1979, ¢. 233, ss.
1,2; 1987, ¢. 93, ss. 1, 2; 2008-35, 5. 2.7; 2011-3, 3. 3(s).)

http://www.ncga.state nc.us/gascripts/statutes/statutel ookup. pl 7statute=105-360 5/23/2014

69



Glover

~—Construction C‘o Inc. .
PO Box 4C * Highway =l

Pleasan! Hill. Horth c 27 )
(252' 536‘(6':"\ * "/‘Y 72221 53M-4600 o

1

2.

September 11, 2017

Attn: Cathy B. Allen, Northampton County Tax Administrator
Northampton County Tax Department

Post Office Box 637, 104 Thomas Bragg Drive

Jackson, NC 27845

Re: Account #s: 103326, 76019, and 59993

Dear Ms, Allen,

Per your letter of August 22, 2017, | hereby request to make an appeal before the Northampton County
Board of Commissianers for the following reasons:

| requested an extension to file our property tax returns as | have for many years to get the
information from our accountants to do o, and that extension was granted.

I was given until April 17, 2017, since April 15" fell on a Saturday. My returns were filied out
and mailed by me on April 14" at the Pleasant Hill Post Office.

Your office informed us after we received enormous penalties that according to your stamp, our
return was not received until April 18, 2017.

| contacted the Pleasant Hill Post Office and since our mail comes from Jackson, they sald that
the return mail goes back to Jackson the same day or the next business day If it was brought in
the afternoon and therefore even if | mailed it Friday afternoon on the 14™, it would have been
in the Jackson Post Office no later than Monday, April 17™,

You sent me General Statute information with your letter dated August 22, 2017 relating to
listings [G.S. 105-311 (b} (1)), and [G.S. 105-360 (d)] that relates to due dates of payment that is
not in question here.

If you apply the strict interpretation of the listing statute and hald to your position that the
return was not received untll Tuesday, April 18" and my listing was therefore late since it was
postmarked by an authorized USPS postage meter and not the Post Office itself, wherein is
Northampton County harmed in any way? | could have not mailed in on Friday the 14™, held it
until Monday afternoon, April 17", taken it to the Pleasant Hill Post Office and dropped it in the
outgoing mail according to the statute and your office would rot have received it until April 18™
anyway,

Penalties are to cure harm, and in this Instance, there is no harm to the county. Asa large
taxpayer who employs over 200 people, many of whom are from this county and has done so
for over a half century, | would appreciate a sense of reasonableness applied in this situation
from a good business citizen of this county.

Therefore, | respectfully request that | be given an audience before the honorable Northampton County




Page 2
September 11, 2017
Northampton County Tax Department

Sincerely,

S

Matt B. Glover
Vice President

71




: uho)c.—\ﬁvgd\ ENC.
4D,

HillNC Q7%6¢

ZDT\\K%.\&L Ovr:*\.\ﬂ@.w\ nplw
\Dm\ ~Thome.s mwﬁ.»u,u DR,

¥ / I/W. m.h.,.
#

r\/,. \,_... 1 -
? 4% 2917




73

mou. Ao xarmple. ackECs
MS 350

e ,l 2= NP < 21LFEB 17
B FM 3. i P e s
BB 030033508 FER 20 2017
M NORTHAMPTON COUNTY TAX DEPARTMENT
P. O, BOX 637

JACKSON, NORTH CAROLINA 27845

27845-083737 (R TR PO L P U [T P T AT

hw&\b\,@.




NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Date: 10-2-2017
Agenda Tab Number: 5
Agenda Time: 10:20 am

Presenter and/or Subject Matter:

74

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Officer

1) Trillium Health Resources

2) Copy Pro Lease Agreement

3) West Fraser Wastewater Project Budget Ordinance

4) Budget Amendments FY 16-17

5) Budget Amendments FY 17-18

Komita Hendricks



75

Trillium Health Resources

Leslie H. Edwards
Finance Officer

TO:
FROM:

DATE:
RE:

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY

Finance Department & Management Information Systems
Post Office Box 663
Jackson, North Carolina 27845
Finance Telephone (252) 534-1536 or (252) 534-5301

MIS Telephone (252) 534-6171
Fax (252) 534-1239
-_ —_— —
Bill Blanchard
MIS
IN N PAPER

Northampton County Board of Commissioners

Leslie Edwards
Finance Officer

October 2, 2017
Trillium Health Resources Quarterly Report

As required by GS 122C-117 3(c) the finance officer is required to present the quarterly Monitoring
Report to the Board of Commissioners,

Attached you will find the quarterly report for Trillium Health Resources (Mental Health) for June 30,
2017, This report includes budget verses actual,

Also included is the 2016/2017 budget and actual for current year as well as prior year.
County Appropriations including ABC funds are listed by county along with estimated fund balance
appropriation for both budget year.

Also included is persons served by the county for FY 2017,

Northampton County contributes to Trillium Health Resources monthly with ABC Board funds
disbursed at the end of the fiscal year.



Quarterty Fiscal Monitoring Report - DMHDDSAS

76

LME | MCO NAME: Tritum Health Resources FOR THE PERIOD ENDING: 6/30:2017
# of month in the Sscal your (July = 1, Avgust = 2, .., Jure = 12) ssssssees 12
1. REPORT OF BUDGET VS, ACTUAL
Basis of Accounting: cuhl 1] E 3) (4) Q ]! |
(check one) Accrus) P
ACTUAL  BALANCE — ANNUALZED
ITEM BUDGET ACTUAL. BUDGET YR-TODATE (Cal, 34} PERCENTAGE **
Em Fntﬁ:mmWE-om Sececes -
Medcald Pass 050,000 25740 BO00
inlerest Exrred 6,000 g7 a7 m-—%
[Ramal Incoms 1 115198 %%‘ 100,258 " 3 TZ
led Pund Balance * [Detadl in e 4, below) 38 - u:% - [E¥=5)
Local 3 2
Total Local Funds  —T S %1 BILIZN0E
county,
Basulort Courty 130,099 1
R =
County ALY 445 [d
Tamden Courty | . 9
Carerst County g% 225,000 - i
Thowan ___ Cousty 33 3A.605 33472 | 1 3
Cravon County 2 @E 1
Cumituok Cownty 1 ‘% 1818 [
Dare County 1 (30 257 6
County 7,700 PRI 1.700
County BE
Counl 12418 12714
o = — i '
ty
New Hanover A S5 ToeLI1Y Z ¥:§
Mmy 1.0 TIER < ;
S —= ol
i .
W I 2 ) S 25 T A
= —oE e :
County —I0AB0
= i '
Courey 000 =
——Ek’% TR T 7t
DMHDOASAS Admisistrative Furds (% basia) l T
R« Rosarve Funds (% Lrsis) =
DMH/DD/SAS Sarvices Funding G 185 1,046,762 53779
Cagilasion Funding 78 354 &1 081
Risk R
oal s au;voFu\a-q A
Total State and Federal Funds
Manag y \Care Coordnason (3] [ 27105404
ravider Paymants [X] 547 267 374 11,891.8:
Expanses
MCO Start-Up Expensos Al
Ofnee 153 TIATE

AL EXPENDITURES




77

LT0L//T [PIPEONMOY wOrM0:d (20X 4t (LUZ-CLOE-+pwasl-ute rdod-Ajn T wol U wqeo mwn/ a1y Dusgam (IWEs0) wowaleutiy ue 1dpag aMis 0 S0 IN 02m0g KIg bogenEad

(noen adyh rAseg Aq o) UImD 1) T SUN0S KAQ SIANIDS 0 MHEA
LSRR SPS A SUID) SRR (D | 3MN0E RIR0 PAAIDS SUOLiag
RSN
DI, P S el i, e ey, fssur ‘Aung aymg
ey, ‘Lnmmarg Sy pey MWD “GFEN 00y ol @ P “acuin ey O opny PUIH TICH IRt ‘P0G 0NS
i.-.:i:dxt&gﬁgzg!!c IPNEQ VOSPIAR] “PEIIQIN) IAGUN|O) BRI W) ARG SNUIGE) SqUISIInG giéf&?#ﬁs!gfs
Wi B0 WaNOH may ped i sy pagel !u:ég_tfacieu!.o:
SHO€ UM 10U 0P SULLN00 3 H0BI1ED S00 UYL S0 U] SE0V A ALK A MIEIISU| WS B eouUrs 0L,
658°0T2'sSE § _Sw.nn fesvor  [zse'v  [seaty EZ0'VEE'T 7£8'v90's $ jeoy
Zs60vZ'z % lses mﬁ B vEZ 224 53IUN0) AR
6T [209'210'y 4 t1 lses £1 €L oby 61 |6L'LL 61 | 00042 B uoyBuiysem|
€2 [osfzse'T s | vz lust ez €1 L01 vz |912'y vz | »18's S (1344
? |esc'tzres s 7 Jose't {60t 128 3009 £ |Leveit € | oos'tsy $ g}
LT |991'esS'y s | oz lzew fsc z9 06§ 91 |zTT'el 0z | 9089 $ surwinbiag)
8  [ssv'ser'vt S| 8 [esez | 313 S8BT €8T L |eot'vy ZL | 000°6L $ Japuag)
6 letrzer'tt S| 6 [sBIT ooz £02 ZIv't 6 |OEE'Or 6 | 90s's8 $ yumonbseg)
81 [t06'zzE’y sl 9t [ses et o 9vs 81 |TOTET or | £65°0F $ 03jwed)
€ losgpeave S| € |[s16'9 lfeee €S 7409 7 |toa'sor ¢ | ooo'oos s mojsuoy
7T |6Es'Ees’L sl er |vis Iz £L |vos vi 6880z AT $ uosdwron]
T |ezeeze'ss S| 1 |evt's l80’e 606 €8E'L 1 |9e8bit T | arrste 3 Janouer man|
T1_ |£¢8'T06'% $ T Joert ls0z 801 6E6 €1 |E92'EL vl | zov'se $ |
0z [eTv'EzL'e s | 6t [t Jza £5 L0t 1z |azvot 1z | sof'oz S sauor|
¥z |tes'tze s | £z |ooz Jzs 91 591 €2 |s29'S £ | vis'ol 5 apAu)
01 [529'70v'8 s 1 2zt |ige fist |50t lesz 71 |60E'SZ o1 |ose'ie s piojan)
12 |e9s'626'T s | tz jsos fov ley |8€2 o |eea'tt a1 | 000’87 S saeof
€1 [152'ev0's s || or Jrzzt Joze 66 [1s8 01 [86L'LE v |ovo'tty S s 2020}
91 [1s0'eeL's s st jez fett 06 |6¥s 1T |eu'se £1 | z10'st S Pmnog
v [sos'vsg'os S| s [ere'y | 9y lzoz'e s [ese'T0T 5 | czeeve $ vanz|
S1  |sza'i60'e s | 81 fsis llseT S ety L1 |z€6'ET (T | 8iv'sT $ [ |
L |sva'sta’'st S| 9 |frio'e [z XZ3 JELE'T 9 |s9z'TL L | o0o'6T $ asapes]
7z |e0v'9ss't sl zz Jovz v or lect 2 ezz'ot zz | ooo'oz 3 uapLes)
s Josogsosz S| v [wbw lizos BLE |ser's v josp'ser s | evvose $ Fomsunug
N T S| vt [ies lott 89 1L st 010’0z ST | 06S'vw $ anuagl
9 |sts'oszor sl ¢ ez 59 592 1612 8 |ezg'ty 8 | 000451 S uojneag)
yuey Papiroig quey | paniag asnqy | aaft | wiean | duey [uoneindog [ yuey [ Fupung jeisuan Aunoy
SIS JO INfEA 5u0SIad (2101 | souessqng ] Auno jenuuy
« By Ayiqesig
LT0Z A4S Auno) Ag panias suossad

S32UN0SIY YI|eIH winyj|liL



78

Copy Pro Lease Agreement

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY

Finance Department & Management Information Systems
Post Office Box 663
Jackson, North Carolina 27845
Finance Telephone (252) 534-1536 or (252) 534-5301
MIS "T'elephone (252) 534-6171

Fax (252) 534-1239
— —_— — —_—
Leslie H. Edwards Bill Blanchard
Finance Officer MIS
Decision Paper

To: Northampton County Board of Commissioners
From: Leslie Edwards

Date: October 2, 2017

Re.:  County Copler Replacements

Purpose: The purpose of this decision paper is to obtain approval by the Board of Commissioners for the lease
agreement of copy machines from J&M Executive Leasing, LLC (CopyPro) to replace the county copiers.

Background: County copiers were replaced in 2007 and are In desperate need of replacement. We have met
with five Copler Vendors {CopyPro, COECO, Quality, Toshiba and Systel) and had three vendors submit pricing
based on "Existing equipment and usage”, “Want list survey” and "On-site survey” Two Vendors offer state
contract equipment and pricing (COECO & Systel) and CopyPro is offering special “Local Government” pricing,
CopyPro is our existing vendor and has done 2 good job of servicing Northampton County.

Facts: There are five existing coplers on leases (four in the Health Department and one in Human Recourses) we
have taken into consideration. Our options are to: Continue leasing and maintaining these copiers, buy-out the
leases and replace or CopyPro has agreed to roll these leases into the new lease program with replacing this
equipment. The current lease buyout is approximately $24,934.80 with the June billing, Monthly dollar
amounts may vary based on equipment selected and copy volume. Monthly saving for the county is $1,848.42
with a total yearly savings of $22,181.04,

Currently:
Monthly Lease:............... $1,862.41
Monthty S&S:........cc.cc.... $2,357.32
Monthly Total:.....oirno. $4,219.73

CopyPro Proposed 25 machines:




We will get a $100.00 credit per copier we “trade-in". Overage will be calculated at $0.0059 for black &
white copies/prints and 50.041 for color, with the cost-per-copy not to increase over the term of the
lease.

This is a 60 month lease with the option to upgrade at 48 months.

Systel Proposed 20 machines:

Monthly Lease:............... $2,516.13

Manthly S&S:...coivierincnnnn N/A

Monthly Total:......cococue 2,695.12
COECO Proposed 20 Machines:

Monthly Lease:............... $2,580.55

Monthly S&S:..

Monthly Total:.................. 3,236.38

Recommendation: Recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve the request for a lease agreement
for replacement of the county coplers with CopyPro.

Respectfully Submitted

Leslie Edwards, Finance Officer

County Manager:

20

Concur with Comments:

Non-Concur:

79



CONTRACT/VENDOR
NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 1&M Executive Leasing/CopyPro Inc
CONTRACT Address PO Box 2978, Greenville, NC 27834
CONTROL SHEET Contact
VENDOR # 8566 2 Originals 0 Copies
CONTRACT # 2015 -5 Amount$ 237,25 |[Minth
New Contract Yes ' ¥
Renewal Date ariginally approved by the Board of Commissioners
ator.  Date;
Item or Service! Capy Machine Lease
IDepariment Involved:  All County Departments Type of Contract: 60 month
Line Item Budgeted: 519900 Period of Coveragr
[ 3':3‘ "'L‘J’.. = ti-!; 3;." t.".{'- A ?’-é:&;—;ﬂ_ g5t L) ’ T 'f'-;‘.'l'-';‘.'. A e )
Board approval for Application Approved
Board approval for Acceptance Appnoved
COUNTY ATTORNEY. __ Daie Received: 1, 127 1311
Approved as to Form: U ES Appmved us o Legal Sufficiency:  \JE ¢
Revisions Necessary? “;1 To L#ievT OEAFT Board Action Necessary? JEs

Date Revisions were made? N[,a, \(-(,m\ \‘\(Lu

Non encumbered contract ch_ No

«- 's\'—r'lor

_gmmmt IMISSIONERS

Date spproved by Board Dute Received _______ Date Attested:

CONTRAGTUDMINITRATOR .- - i A SEiile o v
Atomey ____ Finance AssOyMgr____ Gy s — ="
Outside Agency S:gnaluus Date Seat ; Date received:

Copies Delivered to Appropriste Deparuments: ORIGINATING FINANCE

Original to Outside Agency: (Departments to deliver) Date:

File County Original / Add to Datab Date:

NOTES: Addias maids &.s,..cu.\sw\h%“o«;u addiess on Combrant

copies sent to originating department with instruction to obtain signatures and return | executed original 1o Legal
____copies sent 1o originating departments with note to forward to veador
PROBLEMS:

Corrective Action: Date:
Initial:

80



S
och%m Platinum Agresment l ARKICATION O ’J [ AGREEWENY WO, ]

The words Lesses, you and your refer to Custormner. The words Lessor, we, us and our rafer to J & M Executive Leasing, LLC.
CUSTOMER INFO
re LBON.'.!M P STREET 55 M [

oY Lo fin- #-?4‘%5_—@:&#&‘94?&* Jehfer 7

)

PR ks o ey Ak

SLLNG NANE JF DRFERENT FROM ASOVE) / SILUNG STREET ADDRESS
s Sy ol ool D784y
ory BTAT ] E-MAL

EQUIFMENT LOCATION (F DWFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

BERIAL NO, STARTING METER

D T lakae cantiact Pyt (WATITUT PayTIeT) 6003 LS rOnTvy unines clherwise indicated

"o' um"wwm'd$ P T ga’]&
Payment noudes B3 saw rages per montn W) M Oveenges ited mrthly 22§ 0059 perBEw pager
Payment indudes o) Z7r S-S <571 Coor Pages par month Ouirages Dled mortty &t S, DY per Color page*
Hy intisling hare. you Agres thal notwinistancing tha teerms of the Agreement (inckating, without 4mitasan, Sections 2 and 12), the supplisr whl not be provicing any
sanics, malMenance, parts or supplies pursusst 1o this Agreement.
END OF LEASE OPTIONS

Mmmmu,wmmmuun-wrtnomlmvmnummammnwmsmnumm T box ks
chackad and nialad, han Falr Markel Vil w1l be your end of leaio eption Loases with 31 00 or §901.00 purchmen optiors Wil nel be renewet To hw wdon e ety suchass apton ndosles el ta
mm:.unmwmwwmmwmnwunmhmn
U!)M—ﬂumlnaMnnl‘ommbhﬁ&hm\‘n»wwapﬁ‘,zl
3 1) Purcreas tha Ecugmant for $1.00

THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE / IRREVOCABLE AGREEMENT; THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED.
LESSOR ACCEPTANCE

hmmmnmv,:&)lmmmpml, . CzwcTe’s iy

J & M Exgcutive Lessing, LLC
TEG508 EENATONE

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE
By 1AgTNG DEOW 40U OO 10 Litacy F1al oo Frve Facerad. 002, (S agre 12 1 1T An7 ONGLONS On Bes ege 30 on 16

FEERRC YRR 8 T PRINT RAVE
NDITIONS (11

1. AGREENENT. Fur sires purpins crly, yow a3t 19 230 Fom a i (e, dogether wil o ropiacsrsanty, ats, ranoks. 2088, and seeeasiont kcaporaed

Esegaieg, nchading Witk v. yrace Egiorenl) adi b Soncs sertain boesaed s a5 poreses (Ficased ey, which e chead 8

24 page 1 ol Agmeowd. excliding eoigment marked as "Savies Oy’ whch s 2 B A

aad aey wheh [Wh $e |14 $o ey 2y regadag ha B4 [Agrverant’)

Baxdeaton brinmafan wnd 1o mabs corecions 1o oo ropar e aare vl addes T¥s AQresen becrese vpid Lyce )

nu,n-qhmummnwnﬂuhmmmhvmmuwwwuwammuwmmunuvwmm. Urdess chaoies stnd n

n%h&ﬁAm‘whﬂ-mﬁmﬂmwauuh-ok-huumuol&m%h-‘qu}ummumammmllh,pmdﬂ
Cactwect by O cbher prowisk foraas b &8 foroe 24 einct in 8l furkeSicion and o olhars, Faged)

31489 Page tof2 o OT/26QNT




COPYPRO —

Ottics Sysiems Poopie =¥ T
3103 Landmark Street, Gresnvills, NC 27834 SHp To
5508-A Business Drive, Wiminglen, NC 28405 P
Tol fime: (BO0)582-8558 * Fax: (252)756.9597 irvoico #

Equipment Order and Sales Contract

Freight & Delivery
Loase:  Lessing Coi ) P oy Tem o€ @ Subtotal
Trade-Inc Model # Seral # End Matar: 3-’-3’“-231)* Sales Tax
Reason for R al ™ AN Grand Total
CepyPro, InC. agrees (0 sefl, and the wndesigned buyer sgrees 15 the ek h and supples fsted on Ivs contact {Ite oguizmend) uedw: fie tnems farwn
stated. Even though Ta may be before 122 1o e Shall net cuss 2 tha buper untl payment 0 Kdl which is due ten from fe
mhdmmhnhmwcommlm llmthnumﬂvﬁﬁﬂanﬁ;dmdmm CopyPro shail be autherizes & Gike poksession of, and the =l

Any sach of the egaipment by CopyPre, lee. fhaill 2l in sy winy s¥nct ohar emedies avadabie under Bie law B CopyPre, Ine.

Fainsgea o Supply Information Key Op and nstallation Infofmation

Manlesance pgrmement [ ves  [(OMe  [] Cosdening PlTrcticed with e R

Price Quoted (] Menlh Year or £ P
ua ﬁg‘ 55 o
st o-ug- kand o €T _ porccice

hmwlwdmh @'ﬁnﬂn Jaxcaisive
Mainenscce pragmm (s atvdnmdmw;nw-mmuu
[ waxtusnm ot supptas

Bupgly | I Inciudes ol muiniesance, serta, sad L
cluding paper meynusnhmmamnt %
ofw M arc % coior L If € is delarmined to be more thas an averags of ese s,
customar may De requiced fo purcha. @ ioner, Customer fo initinl bare In accap-
tance of supply yheid provislon:

CopyPro Hamole wil Su instiied %or the supose of automated meter cailection.
Customer to hitfal here I ooseptanoe of CopyPro Ressode proviaion:

PO# foe maimanance {for cash ladse nclusve)

Eatistand cumant menthly vl Bsw Cetor

[+ heziud of§ L plus 12 manths of CopyPro

Connection Profection.

c for 4 Supgty:
Priesad Name

208 RMWA it Date
For CopyPro Use Only

S. o 20 with order CM_ Rest___ Sam___ Lesse ___ Cther __ Plocement New_ Upgmde_




STANDARD "WALK UP™ MFP / COPIER AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

For maintaining e walk-uo copying functicrality of the base copier equipment, COPYPRO, INC. agrees to peform maintenance
In accordance with the foliowing terms and conditions

[ntial term af this Agresment shail be for @ pedod of one year from date of equipment purchase and shall be
autorigically renawec, at the then current rate, for an sdditional periad of twalve (12) months unless wrtten notcs of

pricing, tarminate this Agroament, and/or assKn the service of any equipMent which has
from COPYPRO, INC.'s nearest Sarvice Canter, Equipment may not be reiocised without

approval of COI INC.

2,  The pricng of Agreement |5 based upon tha rumber of eicks and/or the torm of this Agreement. In gvent of early
termination by the 3 8ll remaining charges shal become immediataly dus and owing. If this I8 caloulsted cn a
cost-par-cliick program, the early tarminetion fee wikl be calculatd according Lo the everage of the actual Lsage from
the b date of the muRipliad by the 9 of the Agf

This Agroement does Net cover network/connectivey suppart. Al network/conoectivity support
INC.'s standard time and materials rates, unless covered by a CapyPr

4,  The méimum , any bllable excess dicks, and all spplicable taxes on such or an sorvices randeced,
Or parts supplied herotn, shal be upan receipt of the Invoke, A ms y and are

to acjustmant based upon costs andflor 2 's price
5. CopyPro, Inc. or It's sssigned g Daster will furnish all parts and labor for repairs maintanance necessitated

by
normal usage of the watk-up copying/faxyg function of the serfaiized equipernt to keep the prwnt In eficent cperating order

during its regular business hours (8:00 a,nM\~ 5:00 p.m,, Moncay throwgh Friday, except 2ys) provided that the Equipment is
In gocd working crder oo the dats of af this Agr & Sy, (toner, , Image Unks and
drums) are excloded unless otherwise noted oe\the front of this G / Sales Agr egl. Suppty [l tenance
Agroament (SIMS) include at consumables, pertdand labor. Scan click 9es (If applighble) are not Indudead under this
agreamant,

6,  Service cafs for operator function {adding or chgnging supples, auto gradatian/ghio callbration, miseads or any

removing
cthar Qustorner responsibiity) will be subject to a tf NG mataral service charge 3f COPYPRQO, INC.’s than current rate.

8) Repairs resuting from causes other than norrmal use: Ogstame 's wilful act; neiigence or misuse; Customers uss of supplies,

fse aboormally frequent service cals or service
accident, fallure or variances of electrical power; f\ure to provide conditioning, hest or humicity control as required;

e X
) Shep recondRioning or modiication to the Equipment axcapt 85 spd- d by CopyPro, Inc.'s Te Service Depar to
Bssure grester performance of the

Al of the foregoing shall be Invoiced n with CopyPro, Wc.'s estalished par-call rates snd terms In effect. When in
CaopyPro, Inc.’s cpinion the & b of ach age Or usage oxReds mamfacturer's

maintained in good working order through CopyPro, [nc.'s routiph preventive mignte: e service, o If wark beyond the scope of
this Agreement is required, CopyPro, Inc, shall submit to Custgfmer a cost est ake of such work. I Customer deciines to authorize
the same, CopyPro, Inc, shak have the right, on ten (10) cayf written notice to Cuk er, to terminate service under this
Agreament as to any or all items of Equioment. Removed phets replaced by CopyF Inc. shall become property of CopyPro, Inc..
CopyPro, Inc. shall have full and free access to the aquipyfnt to provide senvice t pn. Nelther COPYPRO, INC. nor an assigned
Servicng Dealer shall ba responsible for any delays In cing the Equipment dus to iee hablity or delay In cbtakiing & nacessary
part or supply.

7. Qustomer agrees Lo

a. Provide COPYPRO, INC. with meter regings 25 needod and to acoespt estimet] g meter resdings based on service
mmhrbuhaputym

b. [ for d In the course of the service performed\y COPYPRO, INC. technical
are and repl

[ or = by ¢
responsibillity of the castomer,
B. COPYPRO,INC.'S OSLIGATIONS AND WHRRANTIES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE IN LIEU O
ARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY

this Agreemen)

whichever i ofeater. If Customar breaches any term or condion of this Agreement, Custame, PR
for all attorpé reeandmcnvm,mmammmnmmmammmtmm S
Should e mmmulumltmnuwwuhmmmvumgmm {
shall be ed exciusively In #itt Countty. Purther, this Agreement shall be Interpreted excustvely under the laws of the State North

| OnFT Wk

83



o servicn, parts Kx sy ster
e T o i) e 7 e o0 4 St o, e e
o A we owe =
ruim &3 Agwerme, umnw.pﬂumu‘umwmm&u& ‘-\nﬂ’wm
chdes payrment cay kv e nmmuummnuw:umuuuwuunm

3. RENT, TAXES AND FIES: You wil pay O mondhy Pavres| (s susind) som doe, appiain s, 40 nd propery Sos. Tha bace Payment wil bn sdhied proportionsiely uwert o dowrmars: weike
N w-u-s—'a mlbngo-puua:-.‘-“nu;wmnmnu-uduunmnwuw!-n;‘):’qn-

e arpeaes Nt YOu oWa hereande, & v 18 whoo we sdueel esd = .umhh-ﬁmaav- 01 7o beball. We iy changs vu S wryy Sing foes raquired By e Untlome
'o._uon or ober lpes, h-':,m By s cas B el I doo, y29 agree 0 pey o B orighatics fee :b’t’lnmunm‘m,:ﬂn.‘ -mmn:zu
10 20y Brounts o 593 OWad 10 us Lndir [N ks of S Ageerent. M for iy reiice your check i rtamad Yo sonDayTenl, you Wl pay s & dhwck charge ol $30 52 ¥ lem, b mstienrs chags byt We may ]

Pt or any faes, entmiated S payvanls and ot chargee pold under N Agrearvent

4. OWNERSHP, MANTEXANGE AND LOCATION OF EDUPMENT; SECURITY NTEREET: W s b swoer of e Equipment oo dave sole Be & de (eechading Frarced lemal. We do 4 own a3y schvam Bt 5
Ictuded wilth b Frascd #arms and cansct Yasslr sy et by mich byoe. Wo o £ b softwa or B chigalons of you of Ba Vader any Moeess Boenant. AL yous seonme, TOU A0e 1o ey
P Equpran: (1) i good repalr, savdiion and w.bmammuwmnmumunuwumnmnm“m?unnug
234 1o mows B erless wo agme. A3 g a8 you hewe uumm-mum|n-nu-w-muum.ninummnmn b ol B ok
fansiof e -a--u-munu--dmmmm-mamu—.uummummumm‘ You ae wolely respoesiie b remoding sey
an fal nay| hnhummmm'uumuumum'nwmum. mmunmh‘thbm‘Mmmum&m
*-l!va.mubhnhd'umn&ﬁfmﬂkﬁw-daﬂmm'wﬁﬂﬂmmb-nmuuM-hna 1. Yol
yor

5 COMATERAL PROTECTION; NEUIANCE; INCEMMTY; LOGS OR DAMACE: You ] e Eguipre! My imwend $rouch 5 carter socepibila 10 s sgaet ks & an ermount 90t leas Pen e coatel b
“-“ - hcud‘:baun-nw._ hmﬁ‘:“*' ?‘

o
L3 hamiass and sssbonsa ua &x sad b defend 00 Our beal ageieal, sy ciatm o ory Joss, penes, G samed By o i1 any way aled & daivery, atalalon, POBSOMEON, GWrEN, ka4, cordiion, specine, reTowl,
You av You agee 10 pumply sodly s weilng of sy Josz or damage. ¥ Egeymwnt it desdsyed and wa dave
hmyw‘ninuq‘hlu\wu&u—o.&qumuhudnnnhmmmdhmmmam Ary procoods of
Trmarce wil b pakd %0 35 and cradind, of our opion, ageint sy s o daTage. You“ub#mnﬁ.ln!u--un‘vw&hbnﬁ-hmmqt—nyﬂuﬂhuhhu
or darsge Wil mnéve e eaaation of levslics of s Agrsamen.
£ ASSIONVENT: WMNMN&MMGWMWNMM.“M”M“ WiRat o prioe withe sonsend, jou Shall not reargecis o
Tqﬁﬂw“lunmmdmmucm W may sod, assign, o buesler B AgmeTeal wloel sofce. Yau Tl ¥ ww ol 33 o ranatr NS Agraament, ouf kxsiree
W beve B sarme rights 3a¢ Devafls $al we have sow 2ed wil rot have & perkres any of our obigair. You gr0e It S s Lnszor wit okt bo subject 1 any Cebrmas, or il DX 10U iy b ageest . Yoo shal
rn-amqmmmw-uuvwwn“qmm Tiva Agrooraant shall ba binding On ind ks b e bevedt of Ba partis ¥ants axd bk mapecive scossson

7. DRAALLT AMD REMEDIES: You wil b iy debdt t () you o rat Payrwel or oher sum 325 1 28 O sy o paeon whee $om o7 £ you ol 10 parkrm b scsordncs Wil e covenants, Sy aed condiises of B
Agreeeel or ary aber agreement Wil us & wy of oo ofRats Of avy ey, Wi oher leady, ) you eale or fuve Tede ary N siotaman o v ipesmriakn
Soerivains xsioecn, () Sare bas bewn & kil adverse changt b your & ay genenirs Bushiass of operalley condion, o (] ey guarorine dekdn seder vy guwanty Yor Bis Agresment. Il avey purt of & Pryrssed ks mom
us::.nmbn-umumnbwmhuu-um»uwn 1100 are owr Iy Setaal, o cur qpfion, we can eminal Dis Agruerse) wd mqale el you pay e
rll'hwMqh”hh“dhhﬂh”&uﬁ:dhlﬂ”ﬂlm Wy recover Celad lekeraal 01 Aey vepeit aroued ot e e of 12%
por yoor, Corcumenty sd curnsatve’y, we may tlea use sy o ol of e remedios avalsbie & L8 Lieer A i B0 the UCC and any otwr lew roqaiy bt you: (1) rotum fe Foeipment © 15 b # locaion we speclly;
o (2) erredany viop usieg Ay Fnanced e um-umhumuwmcnm-“wndn 10 33 mvy xvwy, lckading deposiiory 30a0unk bakanoas, cwad by
eniraTent of dghs aad B A Q‘M Incaed Dafors o ot i, on oy

"y o any
o il coer! a0sts and sy o fiscion souts, alnckon e hm.bdﬂh U 55900 & pay B Soiks Vg, siln, The rmt
e o i f 2y i oo bt St ot P g YU ACHER Tt W WL T O PR P e e o s oo s ol T

s
Y YOU

AT OR OMESSION BY ANYORE. o kabarn 10 anitaice cux g seder s Agreameet Wil 20t provent s fexs erising 3 bty Bea. You sgeee Dt Bk Agmenent is 3 “Firares
Lousis” pe cfined by Articls 24 of e UOC 30d youor N“ﬁ:—‘ by 8h Ay hm-mmmmnu:z:uwa Wirternat & charged o colecied i moess of b
e lewi ale, we wil at Do subject B any
B INSPECTIONS AND REPORTS: We wll ko ha right, ol ey ressonabin o, o ispet be #ed dry documents rekating © IS ese, maisencs snd sepek, Wil 30 deys afier 0 seqanel, you Wil defiver of regessied
Inferaton S tetamt) which we deen ressoibly secrasery 1 dolorming you! cunent mﬂummauu—m This may bsode: () or oudied sl Baaveid

Sorapled,
wm-mm.mcmomumm.mamumum-w“-ﬁmu‘munuumuw
propiend fvndm fnarclel shiamesh Wi &5 e e mqueind Aerwal vatorints shal sel ford b coomipeading fgewe kr B soal year b camgarates Yorm, 3 I resscesbis witext

w-wmﬂnttmﬂgngamwn-uumhmn; bl -‘-‘-lﬁﬂ

ad
oYy wd

9 USA PATROT ACT NOTICE; FAXED OR BCANNED DOCUMENTS, MISC: ﬁwhmﬂh*im-‘mﬂ“*&luml“”t“ﬂ“m
Infrraton bt kordtng asch cuskomer who 0poes an sccoant hnn-mnmnn--ummnmummuuuuomm Wa iy 250 35k 10 580 o
o bw —mduwumwuum Ary Towd o wasesd copy

wrinkg . You

10 gneculs wy furar documants B we may tagaost 1 cany 0 e biea 959 paposas of tis Agearmant. Al rolcms shal be rald or ceivesad faceiade Fararnisshon or ovanight coufer 1 P iisigachen s of Sa addesnas
:ﬂ'”'ﬂ*h.’?ﬂu i witag bom e b B, By mm.nwhum:num-mﬂ-tupnwu—mum
cammuricatons, mprchs of B pemose, o B2t serber, Bt ot Bmitad lo, revecorded o vekon receage cal, knd rasagss, eed cali made by on sakewatie daling ysters fom Bs aed cur afiskos and sgers.

mmmmmwmwmuwmmmmmmmmwmwmmmu

NACE BY U5, YOU ASE URCONDITIONALLY OBLIGATED TO MAXE ALL PAYMINTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAM OR AGANST ANY BUPPLER,

AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SIVICES WILL 0T EXCUSE YOUR OSLGATIONS TO US UNDER THIS AGREEVENT, YOU ARE NOT ENTITLED TO REDUCE OR SUT-OFF
UNDER THE AGREEMENT FOR ANY REAEOH. WEE MAXE NO MARRANTES, EXPRESS UR WILIGD, OF, AND TAXE ABSCLUTELY MO RESPONSBLITY MERCHANTADLITY, ATKESS FOR

.mu.m,mmcv.mmnw.mmmmmmmmm-mmuw.ﬁmm

11 LAN, JURY WAVER: Agy s, pron T ) i : i e oy \ % mee by ,- o This
Agresewet reay be modied only by Wikko sgasn it by courss of x D powarTed ¥y and corabued b sccxrde 1) . O 00 of Dusbess of Lassey for I e
Wh“-udnl-dlMWmdeme-ﬂdw-umwﬂtu‘nuﬂah*h.m—dmnm
e dulenis of Icoavanioot . For any actios ariseg vhateg b b & YOU AND WE WANE ALL RUGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY.

12 MANTENANCE AND SUPPUES: The chapes by s irciods poyement Ky e e9e of B wnd Gnoss watved by you Oy Wislng i B spce rodded on 1, mirkorarce by mppier doreg

0TVl Duasicasy Moy, magmcon, adeiene, e feplicaesent, dum, chening mvria regded b cpeeice ax) orer and davelopec Pager and stagio roort D0 sy Toppicatie, ®a wmvics
nd sty portion o s Agmerent ray bo assigred by 1. hn”mlmmbhzumu“-ﬂhm 2 b

11 OVERAGES AMD COST ADJISTMENTS: h.‘hw*wﬁm.ﬁmmwnm-‘m&*.hm Al e o of B Il 12 mocke after
comreesares| <f his Agwcat, 10 0xo eas) czcessive 12savh perkad horaier, wa may ey mdhmnﬂwmhmmuumdmﬁnﬁ-lu
Agreernet [Ovwagie’) by 9 mustrns of 15 of Do exking ‘oot par page’ shnpe.

4. UPGRADE AND DOWNGRADE PROVISION: mmammmmmmm.nmmmmuvmmwzva.u(mm
DPTIONS FOR LPGRADING OR DOWNGRADING THE EDUPMENT TO ACCONMOCATE YOUR BUBINESS NEEDS,

15, TRANSITION BELING: i onder 1o faclitele Tewtalabon seé , 00€ %0 provide & wioen s etort o of s Tt Wi b0 & fule aber O caicaton of
e 0 o e e ST e o o e e e
-y calmadr mad, 2od Wil 3 added b yeur it oty Payenl

31488 Page2d2 Fav. 07082017

84



85

WITH BUYOUT  nevisen 9/21/47

35

$3051

$40%0

ELEL)

$304.0¢ $184.17
1 m
14453

7100
23
)
7113

Rh)

553.03 51647
58015

87744

s

400410

m
4

1,08
n

L05Y

ALY
124

Butvets C308"ewtes
it Coa
anss 60
Sutes O34
Byt Ol

Pux | Pmissng | Mole Puneh

No

L)
L=
Yes
—
Yo
_—
Yo
Ves

1xsr

Yo
ot g
b
Yes
)

Proposed Bquipment (157) 7563175 ext. 248

Morthampton Coonty Mike Sandeford
Major Accounts Mamage:




STATE AND LOCAL
GOVERNMENT ADDENDUM

AGREEMENT #

Addendum to Agreement # _____  between y ds
Customer and JAM EXECUTIVE LEASING, LLC, as Lessor. The words You and youwr to Customer. The words we, us and our
refer to Lessor.

The parties wish to amend the above-referencad Agreement by adding the following language:

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CUSTOMER: You hereby represent and warrant to us that: (z) you have
been duly authorized by the Constitufion and laws of the appiicable jurlsdiction and by a resolution or other authorlty of your
goveming body to execute and deliver this Agreement and o carry out your obligations hereunder; (b) all legal reguirements
have been mel, and procedures have been followed, including public bidding, In order to ensure the enforceability of this
Agreement, (c) this Agreement is in compliance with all laws applicable to you, including any debt limitations or Emitations on
inferest rates of finance charges; (d) the Equipment will be used by you only for essential govemmental or proprietary
functions of you consistent with the scope of your authorily, will not be used in a trade or business of any person or entity, by
the federal government or for any persanal, famiy or household use, and your need for the Equipment is not expected o
diminish during the term of this Agreement; {e} you have funds avallable to pay contracted Payments until the end of your
current appropriation penod, and you intend fo request funds to make contracted Payments in each approgriation pesiod, from
now until the end of the tarm of this Agreement; and (f) your exact legal name Is as set forfh on page one of this Agreement,

NON-APPROPRIATION OR RENEWAL: If either sufficient funds are nol approprated o make contracted Payments or any
other amounts due under this Agreement or (to the exient required by applicable law) this Agreement is not renewed, this
Agreement shall terminate and you shall not be obiigated to make contracted Payments under the Agreement beyond the
then-current fiscal year for which funds have been appropriated. Upon such an event, you shall, no iater than the end of the
fiscal year for which contracted Payments have been appropriated, deliver possession of the Equipment to us, If you fail fo
deliver possession of the Equipment fo us, the iermination shall nevertheless be effective but you shall be responsible, to the
extent permitted by law and legally available funds, for the payment of damages in an amount equal to the portion of
contracted Payments thereafier coming due that is atiributable to the number of days after the termination during which you
fall %o deliver possession and for any other loss suffered by us as a result of your failure to defiver possession as required.
You shall notify us in wriling within seven days after your fallure to appropeiate funds sutficient for the payment of the
contracted Payments or (to the extent required by applicable law) this Agreement is not renewed, but fallure to provide such
notice shall not operate to extend the Agreement term or result in any liability to you.

TITLE TO THE EQUIPMENT: If the selected purchase cption for this Agreement is $1.00 or $101.00, unless otherwise
required by law, upon your acceptance of the Equipment, title to the Equipment shall be in your name, subject o our interest
under this Agreement,

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by restating the following fanguage:

Any provision In the Agreement stating this Agreement supersedes any invoice andior purchase order is hereby amended and
restated as follows: “Yeu agree that the terms and conditions of the Agreement and any supplement or schedule fhareto and
any related acosplance certificate constitutes the entire agreement regarding the financing or lease of the Equpment and
supersedes any purchase order, invoice, requast for proposal or other refated document *

Any provision In the Agreement stating that the Agreement shall automatically renew unless the Equipment is purchased,
retumed or & notice requirement is satisfied s hereby amended and restated as follows: “This Agreemant wil renew for
month-io-month terms unless you purchase or retum the Equipment (according to the conditions herein) or send us written
notice at least 30 days {before the end of any term) that you do not want it renewed,"

10182 REV 0318 Pags §of2



PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATION ADDENDUM

(NORTH CAROLINA)
AGREEMENT #
Addendum to Agreement n dated between

, 88 Customer and JAM EXECUTIVE LEASING, L[.C. as Lessor.
The words you and your refer to Customer. The words we, us and our refer to Lessor.

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by adding the foliowing language to page 1 of the
Agreement;

You represent, warant and covenant for our benefit that you have reviewed this Agreement with legal counsel
regarding the need to obtain approval of the Local Government Commission, and If determined that such approval
s needed, have so obtained such approval. |If such approval is not needed, a finance officer for you hereby
certifies that this Agreement has been pre-sudited in the manner required by the Loca! Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act or the School Budget and Fiscal Cantrol Act, whichever is applicabie.

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the above changes to page 1 of the Agreement and authorizes
Lessor to make such changes. In all ather respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and
effect and remain binding on Customer. Customer has caused this Addendum to be executed by ils duly-authonzed
finance officer as of the date above.

o i /J!L
Cust r
, xrﬂlm W ¢dumid s
Signaiure
“eclie H. Edwards

Name

Finance Officer
Title

This Instrument has been pre-auditsd In the manner as

Per NC.Q.S. 189-28 (s) CALAN AN
Finance Officer

NOTE. A FACSIMILE OF THIS DOCUMENT WITH SIGNATURE SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE AN ORIGINAL  CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE
DEFINED AS IN THE AGHEEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERVASE.

ASSS REV o4

87



Any provision in the Agreement stating that we may assign this Agreement is hereby amended and restated as folows: “We
may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement without notice to or consaat from you, and you waive any right you may have to
such notice or consent.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you grant us a security interest in the Equipment to sscure &l amounts owed fo us
under any agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “To the extent permitted by law, you grant us a security
interest in the Equipment to secure all emounts you owe us under this Agreement, and you authorize us 1o file a UCC-1
financing statement or be named on the vehicle title to show our interest.”

Nryptwislonlnmnommtstaﬁlgmatywshallimemﬂyaﬂhddwlwmbssishembyamendedmmas
foliows: “You shall not be required o indemnify o hold us hammless against liabilities arising from the Agreement, However,
as between you and us, and fo the extent permitted by lew and legally avaliable funds, you shall bear the risk of loss for, shall
pay directly, and shall defend against any and all claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses arising
under cr refated to the Equipment, inciuding, but not fiméted to, the possassion, ownership, lease, use or operation thereof,
except that you shall nol bear the risk of loss of, nor pay for, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages
or kosses that arise directly from events occurring after you have sumendered possession of the Equipment in accondance with
the terms of the Agreement to us or that arise directly from our gross negligence or wiltful misconduct *

Any provision in the Agreement stating that a defaut by you under any agreement with our affiliates or other lenders shal be
an event of default under the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You will be in default if: () you do not
pay any Payment or other sum due to us under the Agreement when due or if you fail to perform In accordance with the
covenants, terms and conditions of this Agresment, (¥) you make or have made any false statement or misrepresentation to
m,(lin)ycudlssowe,mmeﬁs{anceorﬂebankruphy.or(w)Nmeeanamm:idadvamdmgehm
financial, business or operating condition.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall pay cur attomeys' fees is hereby amended and restated as follows: *In
umnldwdspmwmmmmdnghbmdermwmmmmwwantynuagreebpay.tome
axtantpemﬂlbdbylawandbheexhsﬂdhgalhavaﬂaﬂeﬁnds.ommmnbbahmys‘hes(mluquanymm
heioreoratuid.mmpealorhmydherpmoodhg).adnnlcouﬂwstsaﬂmydheteolbdbnws&s,tﬂuﬁnaw
coflection agency fee.”

Any provision in the Agreement requining you to pay amounts due under the Agreement upon the occurmence of a default,
failure to appropriate funds or fallure to renew the Agreement is hereby amended to limit such reguirement to the extent
permitted by law and legally available funds.

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement is governed by a particuiar state's laws and you consent to such
jurisdiction and venue is hereby amended and restated as follows: “This Agreement will be govemed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the siate where you are localed. You consent to jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal
court in such state and waive the defense of incorwvenient forum.”

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the above changes o the Agreement and authorizes Lessor to make such
changes. In the event of any conflict between this Addendum and the Agreement, this Addendum shall prevall, In all other respects,
the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect and remain binding on Customer,

J&M EXECUTIVE LEASING, LLC 3 (] o
Lessor Cu
X
Signaturs Signature
Titie Dale Title Date

NOTE: SIGNER OF THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE SAME AS ON THE AGREEMENT, A FACSMILE OF THIS DOCUMENT WITH SIGNATURE SHALL 8E CONSIDERED
TOBE AN ORIGINAL. CAPITALIZED TERMS IN TS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERVASE.

10162 REV 0318 Page2af2



West Fraser Wastewater Project Budget Ordinance

Northampton County

A GREAT PLACE TO RAISE FAMILIES, PROFITS AND EXPECTATIONS
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
P. 0. BOX 808
JACKSON, N. C, 27845
PHONE (252) 534-2501 « FAX (252) 534-1168

Grant Project Ordinance
West Fraser Wastewater Project CU-999
County of Northampton, NC

Be it ordained by the Northampton County Board of Commissioners that, pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159
of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the following Grant Project Ordinance is hereby adopted:

Section 1: The project authorized is the Northampton County 2017 West Fraser Wastewater Project (Grant
Number U-470} described in Grant Agreements between Northampton County and the North Carolina Department
of Commerce,

Sectlon 2: The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the grant project within the terms of the
grant documents and the budget contained herein,

Section 3; The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete this project:

NC Department of Commerce $568,769.00
Total 2968,769.00
Section 4: The following amounts are appropriated for this project:
Construction $418,070.00
Contingency 41,807.00
Engineering 96,240.00
Administration & Legal 12,652.00
Total S568,769.00

Section 5: The Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain with the Grant Project Fund sufficient detalled
accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the grantor agency, the grant agreements, and federal and state
regulations.

Section 6: Funds may be advanced from the General Fund for the purpose of making payments as due.

Section 7: The Finance Officers directed to report, on a quarterly basis, on the financial status of each project
element in Section 4 and the total grant revenues received or claimed,

Section B: Copies of this Grant Project Ordinance shall be entered Into the minutes of the governing board within
five days after adoption and be filed with the Finance Officer, the Budget Officer, and the Clerk of the Board.

Adopted this __ day of 2017,

Robert V. Carter, Chairman
Altest:

Komita Hendricks, Clerk to the Board

89



Budget Amendments FY 16-17

BUDGET AMENDMENT
DATE 06/30/17 JE-NO 34
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE
JCPC - Children Matters
(Juvenile Community Programs)
113315 458360 Childrens Matters 4,000.00
115833 569366 4,000.00 |Childrens Matters
Received additional state funding,
4.000.00 4,000.00
PREPARED BY  Leslie Edwards POSTED BY APPROVEDBY 4, 0.0
U=l
DATE  09/26/17 BOARD APPROVED 2

90



BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE 06/30/17 JE-NO 35
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE

Health - MIECHY Centralized Intake

113330 [ 451112 MIECHV-Centralized Intake 40,000.00
115175 | 519800 28,000.00 |Contracted Services
115175 | 523000 3,000.00 |Other Supplies
115175 | 526100 2,000.00 |Office Supplies
115175 | 529300 4,100.00 [Meeting Expense
115175 | 531101 1,000.00 | Travel for Training
115175 | 532100 650.00 |Telephone

115175 | 532500 250.00 |Postage

115175 | 534100 500.00 |Printing

115175 | 536000 250.00 |Freight

115175 | 552000 250.00 |Computer Equipment

Received additional state fundin&

40,000.00 40,000.00

PREPAREDBY _ Leslie Edwards POSTED BY APPROVED BY&@%,
- Ml

DATE 09/26/17 BOARD APPROVED




BUDGET AMENDMENT
DATE 06/30/17 JE-NO 36
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE
Water/Sewer
Insurance Reimbursements
613710 | 438360 Insurance Payements 8,442.54
617110 | 535201 8,442.54 |Repair/Maintenance to Pumps
Funds received from insurance company.
8.442.54 8,442.54

PREPAREDBY  Leslie Edwards POSTED BY

DATE 09/26/17

BOARD APPROVED

92

[\ YU

APPROVED BYg condreafies g
el



BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE 06/30/17 JE-NO 37
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE
Sheriff

Insurance Reimbursements

113830 438360 Insurance Payements 1,422.03
114310 535300 1,422.03 [Repairs to Vehicles

Funds received from insurance company.

1,422.03 1,422.03

PREPARED BY  Leslie Edwards POSTED BY APPROVED B » $
1:5 35 i';'p.-lln

DATE 09/26/17 BOARD APPROVED




BUDGET AMENDMENT
DATE 06/30/17 JE-NO 38
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE
Cooperative Exten.
EFNEP
113310 | 449506 EFNEP-Expansion Grant 1,000.00
114950 | 529010 1,000.00 |Halifax EFNEP Expansion
Funds received grant funds.
1,000.00 1,000.00

PREPAREDBY  Leslic Edwards POSTED BY

DATE 09/26/17

BOARD APPROVED

94

APPROVED BYZ -
a2l



Budget Amendments FY 17-18

BUDGET AMENDMENT
DATE 06/30/17 JE-NO 38
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE
Cooperative Exten.
EFNEP
113310 | 449506 EFNEP-Expansion Grant 1,000.00
114950 | 529010 1,000.00 |Halifax EFNEP Expansion
Funds received grant funds.
1,000.00 1,000.00

PREPARED BY  Leslie Edwards

DATE 09/26/17

BOARD APPROVED

95

POSTED BY APPROVED BYZ -
¥ E {l”‘h‘:



BUDGET AMENDMENT
DATE 07/26/17 JE-NO 2
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE
Cooperative Exten.
113310 | 449509 Expanded Foods and Nutrition 3,000.00
114950 | 529009 3,000.00 |Expanded Foods and Nutrition
113310 | 449511 Diabetes Support Grant 1,000.00
114950 | 529012 1,000.00 [Diabetes Support Grant
Received grant funding.
4,000.00 4,000.00

PREPARED BY  Leslie Edwards POSTED BY

DATE 09/26/17

BOARD APPROVED

APPROVEDB\:% ; el ;—ED
1=l

96



BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE 07/28/17 JE-NO 3
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE
Health
¢ Delivered M
113330 451947 United Way Grant 1,312.50
115194 522201 1,312.50 |Food Catered - United Way

Received additonal grant funding.

1,312.50 1,312.50

PREPARED BY Leslie Edwards POSTED BY APPROVED BY 4.’ y
, é 52\]
09/26/17 /i

DATE BOARD APPROVED




BUDGET AMENDMENT
DATE 07/31/17 JE-NO 4
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE
Health
WIC Client Services
113330 | 451670 WIC 1,538.00
115169 | 523000 1,538.00 |Other Supplies
Received additonal state funding.
1,538.00 1,538.00
PREPARED BY  Leslie Edwards POSTED BY APPROVED BYZ W §*
Al2|n
DATE 09/26/17 BOARD APPROVED

98



BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE 07/31/17 JE-NO 5
GENERAL LEDGER
ACCOUNT NUMBER| INCREASE TO AMEND BUDGET INCREASE
EMS
Insurance Reimbursement

113830 438360 Insurance Payments 17.830.15

114370 | 554000 16,887.65 |Vehicles

114370 | 535300 942.50 [Repairs to Vehicles

Insurance revenue from totaled vehicle.

17,830.15 17,830.15

PREPAREDBY  Leslie Edwards POSTED BY APPROVED BY r O T R
ﬂh:\h1

DATE 09/26/17 BOARD APPROVED




NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Date: 10-2-2017
Agenda Tab Number: 6
Agenda Time: 10:40 am

Presenter and/or Subject Matter:

100

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager

Management Matter

Komita Hendricks



NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Date: 10-2-2017
Agenda Tab Number: 7
Agenda Time: 10:50 am

Presenter and/or Subject Matter:

101

Citizens/Board Comments

Komita Hendricks



102

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Date: 10-2-2017
Agenda Tab Number: 8
Agenda Time: 11:20 am

Presenter and/or Subject Matter:

Closed Session
G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(5)

Komita Hendricks



103

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Meeting Date: 10-2-2017
Agenda Tab Number: 8
Agenda Time: 11:20 am

Presenter and/or Subject Matter:

Closed Session
G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)

Komita Hendricks



